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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No 1545-0047

om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

generally cannot redact the information on the form

I Information about Form 990 and its instructions I1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013 , 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization

B Check if applicable Salina Regional Health Center Inc

I_ Address change

Doing Business As
|_ Name change

48-1169103

D Employer identification number

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

|_Term|nated 400 South Santa Fe

I_ Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Salina, KS 67401

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer
Joe Tallon

400 South Santa Fe

Salina,KS 67401

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

I Tax-exempt status

J Waebsite: = www srhc com

E Telephone number

(785)452-7145

G Gross recelpts $ 213,872,910

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1995

M State of legal domicile KS

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To provide high quality acute medical care

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,894
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 200
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -135,017
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,118,213 907,399
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 168,331,001 202,457,634
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 5,590,796 7,051,433
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 2,734,694 2,958,313
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e e e e e . 177,774,704 213,374,779
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,019,472 1,494,546
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 83,392,417 100,025,634
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 77,304,765 90,651,627
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 161,716,654 192,171,807
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 16,058,050 21,202,972
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 408,504,999 443,880,353
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 77,761,152 80,624,439
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 330,743,847 363,255,914

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which

preparer has any knowledge

’ Hokk Rk K |2015—08—12
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Joe Tallon VP Finance/CFO

Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Heather R Eichem 2015-08-12 self-employed P01515553
ai Firm's name M Wendling Noe Nelson & Johnson LLC Firm's EIN # 48-1026809
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 534 S Kansas Ave Suite 1500 Phone no (785) 233-4226
Topeka, KS 666033491

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To provide quality health care services in a healing and spiritual environment

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 157,411,963 including grants of $ 64,774 ) (Revenue $ 203,494,911 )

Salina Regilonal Health Center, Inc, 1s an IRS Section 501(c)(3) hospital which provides quality medical care regardless of race, creed, sex, national ongin,
handicap, or ability to pay During the fiscal year, Salina Regional Health Center, Inc, discharged 8,828 inpatients resulting in 41,702 patient days, treated
outpatients in 164,410 visits, and generated $199,075,905 In net patient service revenue The amount of uncompensated care amounted to $31,782,092 of which
$8,640,945 were chanty care deductions and $23,141,147 were bad debt wnte offs

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 360,600 ncluding grants of $ 360,600 ) (Revenue $ )

Salina Reglonal Health Center, Inc, provides scholarships to students attending nursing school and provides a donation to the KU endowment to offset the cost of
establishing a medical school on the Salina Regional Health Center campus

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,069,172  including grants of $ 1,069,172 ) (Revenue $ )

Salina Regional Health Center, Inc, provides grants to further the activities of the Community Health Improvement Program (CHIP)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 158,841,735

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 v
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
472 28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, N
Part I 31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes
and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related v
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 €s
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 94
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 1,894

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 | Yes
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 Yes
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a Yes
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rsetoconflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . « « o« 4 4 i e e e e uww . |12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a | Yes
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
kJoe Tallon VP FinanceCFO 400 South Santa Fe
Salina,KS 67401 (785)452-7145

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
oe | ot
- = E ]
c | = o =
212 "] ®
O 7
by E
- T
C
(1) Larry Britegam 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(2) Kent Buer 2 00
X X 0 0 0
Chaiman
(3) Robert Freelove MD 2 00
X X 0 0 0
Secretary
(4) Robert Heath 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(5) Sean Hemngton MD 40 00
X 377,880 0 26,842
Trustee
(6) Rex Romeiser MD 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(7) Morrie Soderberg 2 00
X X 0 0 0
Treasurer
(8) Betsy Wearning 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(9) Lee Young 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(10) Micheal Terry 40 00
X X 535,189 0 72,044
President/CEO
(11) Ryan Payne MD 4 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee/Chief of Staff
(12) Jim Maes 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(13) Katie Platten 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(14) Chuck Oleen 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee
(15) Joe Tallon 40 00
X 261,927 0 26,357
VP Finance/CFO
(16) Larry Barnes 40 00
X 276,322 0 63,107
VP Information Technology
(17) Charles Gnmwood 40 00
X 242,684 0 27,250
VP Regional Development

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
oe e =R
- = o ]
i w | =2
o = I e
I % =
B
- T
C
(18) Jack Hinnenkamp 40 00
X 208,200 21,342
VP Facilities Management
(19) David Moody 40 00
X 214,852 26,516
VP Human Resources
(20) Joel Phelps 40 00
X 312,391 45,489
COO0
(21) Luanne Smith 40 00
X 187,965 25,891
VP Patient Care/CNO
(22) John Kelemen 40 00
X 670,910 30,376
Physician
(23) Keir Swisher 40 00
X 408,027 26,303
Physician
(24) Jeremiah Ostmeyer 40 00
X 382,359 26,527
Physician
(25) Justin Whitlow 40 00
X 550,739 28,552
Physician
(26) Merle Hodges 40 00
X 442,760 28,124
Physician
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ e e e e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . * 5,072,205 474,720
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®105
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« . 4 0 4w h e a e s e e e w e w s wwawaw Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CPT Enterpnises Inc 2121 Crawford Pl Salina KS 67401 Management Services 1,358,168
Anesthesia Associates of Central KS PA PO Box 1607 Salina KS 674021607 Anesthesia Services 1,000,013
Laboratory Corporation 358 S Main St Burlington NC 66210 Laboratory testing services 496,075
Fresenius Medical Care PO Box 749959 Los Angeles CA 900749959 Medical Care 465,675
Imaging Services 447,065

Great Plains Imaging LLC 320 N Terrace Dr Wichita KS 67208

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 27

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 764,342
W=
=
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 143,057
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 907,399
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patient service 621990 199,075,905 199,075,905
=
& b EHR incentive payments 621990 1,891,723 1,891,723
g € Other operating 621990 1,490,006 1,490,006
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 202,457,634
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 5 805 171 5 805 171
and other similar amounts) * At At
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 114,839
b Less rental 323,824
expenses
¢ Rental income -208,985
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ -208,985 -208,985
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 1,406,837 5,500
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 0 166,075
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 1,406,837 -160,575
Net gain or (loss) - 1,246,262 1,246,262
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
i a 20,885
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b 8,232
=1
o) ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m 12,653 12,653
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Income from subsidiaries 900099 3,079,551 3,079,551
b Otherrevenues 900099 75,094 75,094
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
3,154,645
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
213,374,779 203,494,911 0 8,972,469

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 1,383,946 1,383,946
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 110,600 110,600
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 3,146,304 434,381 2,711,923
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 79,917,852 72,894,434 7,023,418
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 3,083,850 2,818,442 265,408
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 8,636,517 7,735,849 900,668
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 5,241,111 4,638,317 602,794
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 418,518 418,518
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O)
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 926,307 116,588 809,719
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 1,437,773 768,413 669,360
14 Information technology . . . . . . 4,511,702 1,845,285 2,666,417
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 3,961,410 2,052,010 1,909,400
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 443,206 161,511 281,695
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 151,005 51,886 99,119
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 2,636,245 1,365,575 1,270,670
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 13,418,826 8,658,937 4,759,889
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 2,159,131 558,377 1,600,754
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Medical supplies 20,725,661 20,725,661
b Pharmaceuticals 14,972,037 14,972,037
¢ Professional fees other 5,451,385 4,144,554 1,306,831
d Professional fees physi 5,085,015 5,085,015
e All other expenses 14,353,406 8,319,917 6,033,489
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 192,171,807 158,841,735 33,330,072 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 7,578 1 7,878
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 13,062,462 2 23,471,356
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 29,157,189 4 30,789,094
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 1,334,375 8 1,462,964
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,737,793 9 4,187,023
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 261,775,971
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 152,090,196 114,029,993 10c 109,685,775
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 214,421,381 11 242,431,965
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 7,117,662 12 7,444 213
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 9,681,674| 14 9,751,388
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 16,954,892 15 14,648,697
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 408,504,999| 16 443,880,353
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 18,502,340 17 22,384,804
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 55,184,878| 20 54,377,466
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 883| 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 4,073,051 25 3,862,169
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 77,761,152 26 80,624,439
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 320,306,956 27 352,217,400
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 3,487,136| 28 3,596,681
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 6,949,755 29 7,441,833
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 330,743,847 33 363,255,914
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 408,504,999| 34 443,880,353

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 213,374,779
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 192,171,807
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 21,202,972
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 330,743,847
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 10,522,774
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 786,321
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 363,255,914
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . v
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

48-1169103

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 27,560

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 27,560
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Part II-B, Line 1

political candidate

A portion of annual dues paid by Salina Regional Health Center, Inc, to various health care
organizations has been identified as association lobbying activities by those organizations The
amount reported as direct contact with legislators, their staff, government officials, or a legislative
body represents the portion of dues identified as association lobbying activities by these
organizations Salina Regional Health Center, Inc , does not participate in activities supporting a

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 1,115,634 1,068,232 938,600 959,381 900,186
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 167,724 100 80
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
129,862 67,038 145,738 -20,881 75,389
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 19,191 19,636 16,106 16,274
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 1,394,029 1,115,634 1,068,232 938,600 959,381
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment & 64 000 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 36 000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . & & 4 4 4 4 4 4w 4w e w4 . a]3a()|Yes
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 6,864,891 6,864,891
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 155,257,459 83,379,907 71,877,552
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 95,158,079 66,074,136 29,083,943
e Other . . . . .« .+ v v a0 a e e 4,495,542 2,636,153 1,859,389
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 109,685,775

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 )

-

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13)

-

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

.k

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Estimated reimbursements payable

3,862,169

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25 )

-

3,862,169

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that

reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 223,081,375
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 10,522,774
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d -803,525
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 9,719,249
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 213,362,126
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 12,653
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 12,653
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5 213,374,779

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 190,782,782
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 190,782,782
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 1,389,025
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 1,389,025
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 192,171,807

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

Part V, Line 4 The endowment funds are to benefit the Cardiology, Rehabilitation, and O ncology departments of
Salina Regional Health Center

Part X, Line 2 Management 1s not aware of any uncertainties Iin income tax positions

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Community Health Improvement Program (CHIP) donation -1,069,172 KU Endowment donation -

Adjustments 250,000 Ashby house donation-57,200 Change In beneficial interest Iin net assets of Foundation
240,385 Change In fair value of assets held In trust 332,462

Part XI, Line 4b - Other Net fundraising events revenue 12,653

Adjustments

Part XII, Line 4b - Other Ashby house donation 57,200 KU Endowment donation 250,000 Community Health Improvement

Adjustments Program (CHIP) donation 1,069,172 Net fundraising events revenue 12,653

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. open to Public
Intemal Revenue Senvice P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. *See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Salina Reglonal Health Center Inc

48-1169103

IEEITE8 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total. . . . . . .+ +« v v e e e e e .

3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
Rummage Sales Holly Days col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 15,738 5,147 20,885
i
E 2 Less Contributions
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) . . . 15,738 5,147 20,885
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
W
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 5,161 3,071 8,232
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | (8,232)
11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . .+ . . . . [ 12 653

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . .. .. . . . |

8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) v e e e e e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chanitable gaming® . . . . . . .+ v 4 v v v v s e e e n oo | Yes T No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & v 4 v 4 ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address I+

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Isthe organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . . . . . . . . .4 e e a e e e e e e e e M ves T No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

1434 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and
Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see Instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250% ¥ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 3,845 2,674,855 2,674,855 1390 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. .. 12,693 14,350,223 9,011,638 5,338,585 2 780 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 16,538 17,025,078 9,011,638 8,013,440 4 170 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 24 1,570 186,481 186,481 0 100 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 25 2,425,389 693,052 1,732,337 0 900 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 19 11,133 67,711,710 46,920,617 20,791,093 10 820 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 2 2,232 2,232 0 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 7 1,075,775 1,075,775 0 560 %
] Total. Other Benefits 77 12,703 71,401,587 47,613,669 23,787,918 12 380 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 77 29,241 88,426,665 56,625,307 31,801,358 16 550 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

Page2 2

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 1 7,371 7,371 0 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 1 14,075 12,695 1,380 0 %
8 Workforce development 3 2,908 2,908 0 %
9 Other
10  Total 5 24,354 12,695 11,659
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 4,605,088
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 678,191
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 60,488,403
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 57,164,390
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 3,324,013
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I7 Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
2

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Salina Reglonal Health Center Inc

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
[V Hospital facility’s website (Iist url) www srhc com/about/documents/

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 300 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

|7 Reporting to credit agency

|7 Lawsuits

|7 Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

|7 Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Page 4 2

Salina Surgical Center LLC

Yes

No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1

o o n T O

T Q =0 O n T

8a

During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
|_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|_ Demographics of the community

|_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

|_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

|_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

|_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

|_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducteda CHNA 20

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad

Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public

health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted . .

Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities in Part VI

Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc?

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)

I_ Hospital facility’s website (list url)

I_ Other website (list url)

I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

If the hospital facility addressed needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply

as of the end of the tax year)

|_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

|_ Execution of the Implementation strategy

|_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

|_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

|_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

|_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

|_ Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

|_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No," explainin Part VI
which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs .

Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)?.

If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? .

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital facilities? $

8a

8b
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 100 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 20
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartI,Line 7 Costing methodology used to determine ratio of patient care cost to charges i1s total operating

expenses less bad debt, Medicald provider taxes, total community benefit, and building expenses
divided by total charges less community benefit charges




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part II, Community Building
A ctivities

IAdvancing Communities Together (ACT) analyzed data and discussed with multiple agencies in July
2012 resulting in the following high-level list of community health improvement priorities
(descending order of priority) teen sexual behavior, obesity (children, adult) and the outcomes of
obesity (heart disease, stroke), domestic violence, serious injuries requiring hospital care, chronic
lower respiratory disease, adult flu vaccination, and cancer These priorities have since been further
researched A reportis being made available to the general public in early 2013 and through
community forums, on-line surveys and paper surveys, input from the broader community I1s being
obtained Salina Regional Health Center s collaborating with Salina-Saline County Health
Department and Central Kansas Foundation to conduct a community health assessment and develop
a community health improvement plan Across the early months of 2012, data was gathered,
analyzed, and discussed by this collaborative group Poster board presentations of the group's
findings were prepared for presentation to a July 9, 2012 forum of representatives from a broader
group of agencies that are involved in community development and health improvement Participants
included representatives of Salina Area United Way, Salina Family Healthcare, ComCare PA,

O ccupational Center of Central Kansas, Greater Salina Community Foundation, Salina Public
Schools, Veridian Behavioral Health, Central Kansas Mental Health Center, Saline County
Commission on Aging, Kansas State University Extension, City of Salina Parks and Recreation,
Heartland Programs, North Central Kansas Regional Trauma Council, Salina Regional Health Center,
IThe Volunteer Connection, Salina-Saline County Health Department, Central Kansas Foundation, and
faith-based programs The outcome of the meeting was buy-in to a process of getting broad
community input into health improvement priorities, commitment to partner in the process,
understanding of community health status data, and initial identification of priority iIssues to be

addressed




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartIII,Line 4 See note A5 (page 9) of the audited financial statements regarding the allowance for uncollectible
accounts PartIII,Line 3 A review of bad debt accounts was conducted to find accounts that were
eligible for charity care Eligibility was determined by whether the patient had received financial
assistance for a portion of their responsibility toward the account Any remaining charges written off
after the financial assistance was granted was Included as bad debt expense attributable to patients
eligible for financial assistance




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8

IAmounts were obtained from the cost report filed with Medicare for the period ending September 30,
2014, less subsidized health services revenue and expenses included in Schedule H, Part I, Item 7

(g) The total amount of the shortfall 1s considered a community benefit




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 9b

[f a patient qualifies for financial assistance, the account I1s adjusted according to our policy Any
remaining balance after adjustment i1s collected under the billing and collection policies Our billing
and collection policies are the same for all patients Patients who have qualified for financial
assistance are considered approved for a period of six months from the date of approval After six

months, patients need to reapply for financial assistance




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartIII,Line 2 (Fj{atglto of patient care cost to charges (see calculation for PartI, Line 7) multiplied by provision for bad
ebts




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 In addition to the community health needs assessment, SRHC analyzes hospital discharge data for
all counties in the region The Kansas Hospital Association inpatient discharge database includes
data for all reporting hospitals From this we determine usage trends that help us plan needed
services For example, a significant number of residents of north central Kansas have had to travel far
out of the region to access neurosurgical services because SRHC only had one neurosurgeon This
assessment and other information led to SRHC's employment of two additional neurosurgeons O ne
began practice in 2012 and the otherin 2013




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3

At registration, the patient I1s informed of their rights for financial assistance If unable to produce
valid Insurance coverage The patient Is referred to a third-party vendor to determine eligibility for

governmental programs and if it I1s determined they do not qualify, they are screened under our
financial assistance guidelines We post our guidelines on our website as well




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4

Salina Regional Health Center, Inc, 1s a rural sole community hospital serving a primary service area
of Saline County, three Immediately adjacent counties are Its secondary service area, and has a 14-
county referral area although certain specialties draw statewide For purposes of community health
needs assessment, the principal community of SRHC 1s Saline County because the other three
counties each have a local Critical Access Hospital within the county The primary service area
(Saline County) has a population of 55,740 When compared to the national population, this area Is
represented by an older population with a lower educational level and lower median income The area
population grew 0 2% between 2010 and 2013 The primary service area population Is expected to
increase by 1 3% by 2018, which 1s lower than the rate of growth expected for Kansas (2 2% ) and
the U S (3 3% ) for the same time period The service area Is less ethnically diverse compared to the
U S overall The majority of residents are Caucasian (81 4% ) followed by Hispanic (10 3%}), and
Black (3 5% ) Spanish patient education materials are available at SRHC and the hospital has
developed a team of Spanish translators Recognizing the relatively lower educational level in the
community, the hospital writes patient information at a 6th to 8th grade reading level Median
household iIncome In the primary service areain 2013 was $47,339, compared to a Kansas median
of $51,273, and national median of $53,046 A lack of available resources to the indigentis a
challenge In this environment, so in addition to providing charity care, the hospital has and continues
to support the Salina Family Healthcare Center, which provides care to the indigent Our patient
population 1s composed of 50% Medicare, 11% Medicald, 31% Commercial, 3% Tricare Workers

Compensation, and 5% uninsured




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 5

[The governing board of Salina Regional Health Center, Inc , 1s comprised of volunteers intentionally
selected to promote the betterment of the region we serve Demonstrating its commitment to
community benefit, this board has for nearly 20 years donated an average of 10% of the hospital's
end-of-year operating margin to the Community Health Invest Program (CHIP) of the Salina Regilonal
Health Foundation Salina Regional Health Center, Inc , administrators and governing board members
assist the Foundation by participating in the CHIP Committee Salina Reglonal Health Center, Inc, I1s
@ member of the Sunflower Health Network (SHN), an organization of Salina Regional Health Center,
Inc,and 14 Crnitical Access Hospitals (CAHs) distributed across 14 counties A Salina Regional
administrator led SHN strategic planning that resulted in regional health priorities, including
improving access to specialist physician care, optimizing timeliness and safety of patient transfers,
and sustaining the number of quality nurses In the region As a result of this process, Salina Regional
Health Center, Inc , invested in hiring physician recruiters for both the Salina community and the
larger region In 2012 Salina Regional Health Center, Inc , was verified by the American College of
Surgeons as a Level III trauma center, the only designated Level III trauma center in the north
central Kansas region Salina Regional also provides access to computerized patient simulators and
other nursing education modalities to strengthen the quality of nurses In regional communities Salina
Regional Health Center began a partnership with The University of Kansas School Of Medicine In
2010 to open a medical school campus In Salina The intent I1s to develop students who will live and
practice medicine In smaller-town Kansas to help alleviate the rural physician shortage The eight
students in the inaugural class completed their first year of medical school iIn 2012 Salina Regional
Health Centeris investing $1 million over a four-year period to help defray faculty and operating
costs The hospital also invested several hundred thousand dollars to renovate a building on the
hospital campus The bullding i1s provided to KU rent-free for as long as the medical school campus
exists




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 48-1169103
Name: Salina Regional Health Center Inc

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Center, Inc

Form and Explanation
Line
Reference
Salina PartV, Section B, Line 3 Salina Regional Health Center collaborated with Salina-Saline County Health Department and
Regional Central Kansas Foundation to conduct a community health assessment and develop a community health improvement plan
Health Data was gathered, analyzed, and discussed by this collaborative group Results were presented at a forum of representatives

from a broader group of agencies involved in community development and health improvement Broad community input was
obtained through public forums and surveys To assess public perception of the health issues identified by community partner
organizations as most concerning, a survey and background information was developed and distributed in March 2013 Saline
County residents were Invited to review the information and participate in the survey via social media, the local newspaper,
emall, and notices posted throughout the community A summary of the Issues was presented at two public meetings that
included opportunity for discussion with CHA Core Group representatives A written summary of Issues and the survey were
placed at community locations that were easily accessible Electronic versions of materials and the link to an internet survey
were distributed via social media, the local newspaper, and email Three hundred four individual surveys were completed
during the 30 days It was availlable The CHNA was retroactively endorsed by Salina Surgical Center




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Explanation

Line
Reference
Salina PartV, Section B, Line 5d The initial data report was provided on websites and in paper form at the Salina Regional Health
Regional Center information desk, public library, county health department, and other locations The final reportis posted on the Salina
Health Regional Health Center website In the spring of 2014, a professional publication was distributed (newspap er, direct mall,
Center, personal distribution to agencies, and other public locations) Results w ere also presented by a SRHC representative at civic
Inc clubs and other settings Annual updat e of implementation strategy The 2013 Community Health Needs Assessment

recognized the fol lowing items childhold obesity, teenage pregancy, adult obesity, domestic violence, falls among elderly,
medication misuse, and sexually transmitted infections for prioritization SRHC chose two items (falls among elderly and
medication misuse) to concentrate on as they fit within the framework of our mission and had less attention from other Saline
County a gencies Falls among elderly and medication misuse In 2014 the North Central-Flint Hills A rea Agency on Aging
receiveda $100,000 grant from Salina Regional to start a fall prevent ion program in the Salina area the program was rolled out
in July 2014 The program is cal led "Be Welll Stay Well! Right at Home" and 1s aimed at helping prevent falls It includes
going into a person's home and i1dentifying often small changes that can make the home saf er The first steps included placing
articles about fall prevention in "Keynotes," the age ncy's newspaper, and providing information about fall prevention at venues
such as the ann ual Sunflower Fair in Salina There's also an eight-session class called "A Matter of Bala nce," that follows a
curriculum written at Boston University and addresses fear of falling , recognizing that falls are preventable and increasing
physical activity The program als o includes an assessment to identify situations that can cause falls and finding ways to fix
them During an in-home assessment they look at issues such as the person's vision, wha t medications they're taking and
items around the home that represent fall dangers The ag ency has contact with several other agencies that can help with
specific Issues that can h elp a person stay out of the hospital again Medication misuse As part of a projectto lImi t
readmissions to hospital and disease complications due to medication misuse the SRHC pha rmacy department implemented a
new process for follow up on heart failure patients to assu re proper medication compliance In October 2012, a 90 day pilot
project began, in which h eart failure patients were educated by pharmacists prior to discharge and with a follow-up phone call
48-72 hours after discharge The pilot project indicated HCAP scores increased for medication-related measures and no CMS
fallures for discharge instructions occurred o n patients with pharmacist intervention Beginning in May 201 3, quality auditors
identify patients with possible primary diagnosis of heart failure and notify pharmacists Forthes e patients, pharmacists add
discharge instructions for heart fallure to the patient's chart, pharmacist visit patients prior to discharge and schedule a
follow-up phone call appoin tment with patient During visit, the pharmacists give patient a Zone Chart and answer med Ication
questions Nurses also complete a discharge assessment and document If the patient has heart failure and has received
discharge instructions to identify patients for follow -up phone call The follow-up phone call Is completed by the pharmacist
48-72 post dischar ge for patients returning to home setting to reinforce education and medication adherence Pharmacy
interventions October 2013-December 2014 1 Patient scales - October2013-July 2014 5 patients reported on phone call
they still had not purchased scales - August 2014 pharmacy obtained a grant to purchase scales for patients, six given out
August to Decemb er 2014 - 6 Additional scales purchased and dispensedin 2015 2 Discharge instructions - 403 patients
targeted with intervention - Improved measure from 84 5% In fiscal year 2012 to 91% from October - December 2013 3
Patient visit prior to discharge - From Octobert o December 2014, 7 out of 28 patients had pharmacist visit prior to
discharge 4 Follow-up phone call interventions - 253 patients targeted for follow-up phone call - Corrections to discharge
medication instructions - Reinforce obtaining new prescriptions - Discuss new prescriptions and effects/side effects -
Reinforce making follow-up appointment with phys ician - Contact physician's office with concerns - Coordinate with SFHC
ambulatory care ph armacist for clinic follow-up - Discuss fluid and salt restrictionsThe 30-day all cause re admission rate for
patients who received a phone call from a pharmacists was 14% The read mission rate for patients who did not receive a
phone call was 41% Interventions by pharm acists ranged from reinforcement of discharge inst




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Center, Inc

Form and Explanation
Line
Reference
Salina ructions to taking action like calling physician office or retail pharamcy to correct medi cation discrepancies Salina Regional
Regional Health Center's Pharmacy Residency Program welcomed 1 ts second class of residents Iin July The program was Initiated In
Health 2012 to Increase post-g raduate training opportunities in the State to attract and retain pharmacists who might on e day

enter practice here Today, many pharmacy graduates pursue post-graduate training to gain specialized skills Many jobs
even require additional training "One year of residen cy Is often considered equivalent to three-to-five years of practice
experience,"” sald Ste ven Blanner, Salina Regional's pharmacy residency director While interest in post-graduat e training
has Iincreased In recent years, the number of training opportunities available h asn't been able to keep pace This year 31 5
percent of applicants for pharmacy residency positions nationwide were unable to match with a program because not enough
positions were available Salina 1s one of nine Kansas hospitals to offer a post-graduate pharmacy train ing program Salina
Regional Health Center's Pharmacy Residency Program recently received a full, three-year accreditation from the American
Soclety of HealthSystem Pharmacists




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

Salina Reglonal
Health Center, Inc

PartV, Section B, Line 7 Childhood obesity, teen pregnancy, adult obesity, domestic violence, and sexually-
transmitted infections were needs identified in the CHNA which are not being addressed by Salina Regional Health
Center as they are outside the scope of our operations




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Salina Reglonal Health Center, Inc

PartV, Section B, Line 16e File against estates




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Salina Reglonal Health Center, Inc

PartV, Section B, Line 20d Deduction of 30%




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Salina Surgical Center, LLC

PartV, Section B, Line 20d Usual and customary net charges for services rendered




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Explanation
Line
Reference
Salina PartV, Section B, Line 1 A community health needs assessment for Salina Surgical Center, LLC, a hospital facility of the
Surgical hospital organization Salina Regional Health Center, was not conducted by the end of Salina Regional Health Center's taxable
Center, year Inlate November 2013 our consultant began researching the requirements of 501(r) in relationship to our ownership
LLC percentage of Salina Surgical Center In January 2014, we recelved a letter from our consultant indicating that Salina Surgical

Center met the definition of a hospital facility under the proposed regulations After reviewing the research and consulting
legal counsel, we concluded in May 2014 that Salina Surgical Center, LLC 1s a hospital facility of Salina Regional Health
Center, therefore, all requirements of 501(r) are applicable to Salina Surgical Center We are currently in the process of
making sure all requirements under 501(r) are met including the adoption of the CHNA and implementation strategy for Salina
Surgical Center We anticipate starting the joint CHNA by the end of the fiscal year ended 9/30/2014 and meeting the
requirements for conducting the CHNA and adopting an implementation strategy by fiscal year ended 9/30/2015 To minimize
future failures, we will communicate with Salina Surgical Center regarding the 501(r) requirements on an ongoing basis and
work together with them to meet the requirements On August 6, 2014, the board of directors of Salina Surgical Center
reviewed and endorsed the findings of the Saline County 2013 Community Needs Assessment Survey




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Salina Regional O utpatient Imaging
520 S Santa Fe Lower Level
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Reglonal Oncology
511 S Santa Fe
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Comcare - Santa Fe Clinic
520 S Santa Fe Suite 300
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Comcare - EIm Chinic
617 E Elm Street
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Regional Neurosurgery
501 S Santa Fe Suite 300
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Pediatric Care
501 S Santa Fe Suite 100
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Comcare - Statcare Clinic
1001 S Ohio St
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Reglonal Surgical Assoclates
501 S Santa Fe Suite 200
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Women's Clinic
501 S Santa Fe Suite 140
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Regional Cardo Thoracic
501 S Santa Fe Suite 200
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Reglonal Outpatient PT
520 S Santa Fe
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Comcare - Minneapolis Clinic
311 N Mill St
Minneapolis,KS 67456

O utpatient imaging clinic

Comcare - Occupational Health Partners
1101 E Republic St
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Hospice of Salina
730 Holly Lane
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Regional Pulmonary
520 S Santa Fe Lower Level
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Salina Reglonal Veridian
730 Holly Lane
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Reglonal Neurosciences
501 S Santa Fe Suite 210
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Regional Infant Child Development
155 N Oakdale
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Reglonal Podiatry
501 S Santa Fe Suite 200
Salina,KS 67401

O utpatient imaging clinic

Salina Regional New O ptions
1375 WAsh St
Junction City,KS 66441

O utpatient imaging clinic
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Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Salina Reglonal Health Center Inc

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
# Attach to Form 990
P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

48-1169103

Employer identification number

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?.

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

¥ Yes [ No

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Salina Reglonal Health 48-0949407 501(c)(3) 1,069,172 [To further the
Foundation Inc activities of the
400 South Santa Fe C ommunity Health
Salina,KS 67401 I mprovement Program
(CHIP)
(2) KU Endowment 48-0547734 501(c)(3) 250,000 Support KU School of
3901 Rainbow Blvd Medicine - Salina
Kansas City,KS campus
661607804
(3) Ashby House LTD 48-1099925 501(c)(3) 57,200 |Book Real estate [To provide shelter for
PO Box 3482 homeless families and
Salina,KS 67402 single women
(4) Lindbsborg Community 48-0545183 501(c)(3) 7,574 FMV E quipment [To provide medical

Hospital Association
605 West Lincoln

Lindsborg,KS 674562328

equipment

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table .

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table .

|
>

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Scholarships to students attending 19 110,600

nursing school

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

PartI, Line 2 All donee Information Is kept as part of the organization's books and records All nursing scholarships recipients are selected based on set criteria

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a | Yes
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartI,Line6 The compensation committee of the board determines bonus and incentive payments based on a balanced scorecard which includes financial, patient
satisfaction, and quality data In addition, a compensation review is performed by an independent outside consultant

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

48-1169103
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatéon
. _ reported In prior Form
] (i) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or F 990-EZ
(i) Base (iii) O ther or rom
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

Sean Herrington MD 0 291,789 86,091 0 12,500 14,342 404,722 0
Trustee () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Micheal Terry 0] 390,939 144,250 0 55,315 16,729 607,233 0
President/CEO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joe Tallon VP () 219,650 42,277 0 12,500 13,857 288,284 0
Finance/CFO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larry Barnes VP ) 232,881 43,441 0 53,948 9,159 339,429 0
Information Technology () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charles Grimwood VP (1) 203,593 39,091 0 13,125 14,125 269,934 0
Regional Development () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jack Hinnenkamp VP m 175,584 32,616 0 13,125 8,217 229,542 0
Facilities Management () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
David Moody VP m 180,126 34,726 0 13,125 13,391 241,368 0
Human Resources () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joel Phelps COO m 254,721 57,670 0 31,243 14,246 357,880 0

(i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Luanne Smith VP m 157,666 30,299 0 13,125 12,766 213,856 0
Patient Care/CNO D) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John Kelemen m 552,218 28,692 90,000 12,500 17,876 701,286 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Keir Swisher Physician (1) 328,782 79,245 0 12,500 13,803 434,330 0

(i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jeremiah Ostmeyer m 346,526 35,833 0 12,500 14,027 408,886 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Justin Whitlow m 543,239 7,500 0 12,500 16,052 579,291 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Merle Hodges m 390,730 52,030 0 12,500 15,624 470,884 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Salina Reglonal Health Center Inc

Employer identification number

48-1169103
m Bond Issues
(h)On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
City of Salina Kansas Extinguish Series 1999
A y 48-6017228 794770DP9 04-07-2006 65,053,116 |[Revenue Bonds and to X X X
construct a new patient tower
X% Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 10,778,116
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 65,053,116
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 4,540,402
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 570,534
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 37,121,199
11 Other spent proceeds 23,036,195
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding Issue? X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding Issue? X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

5a

Page 3

Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment
contract (GIC)?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Name of provider

Term of GIC

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?

6

Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period?

7

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
the requirements of section 1487

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between interested
person and the

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing

of

organization's

organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) Stacie Maes Family member of Jim 70,385 [Employment No
Maes, Trustee
(2) Salina Surgical Center 4 Board of directors are 222,174 |Provide employees and supplies No
employees and/or
trustees of SRHC
(3) Patricia Grimwood Spouse of Charles 17,479 |Employment No
Grimwood, Key
Employee of SRHC
(4) Linda Hinnenkamp Spouse of John 69,630 [Employment No
Hinnenkamp, Key
Employee of SRHC

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

Employer identification number

48-1169103

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI Section A,
line 4

Form 990, Part VI Section A,
line 6

Salina Regional Health Center has tw o corporate members Salina Regional Health Foundation, Inc , and Via
Christi Health, Inc

Form 990, Part VI Section A,
line 7a

The corporate members have the pow er to approve appointment of members to and removal of members
fromthe Board of Trustees

Form 990, Part VI, Section B,
line 11

The Form 990 is provided to the Board of Trustees for review prior to filng Due to curre
nt year tming, the approval by the audit committee w ll not occur until after the filing
date

Form 990, Part VI, Section B,
line 12¢

A conflict of interest questionnaire Is required to be completed upon election and annuall
y The questionnaire Is review ed by legal counsel

Form 990, Part VI, Section B,
line 15

An independent compensation firmis obtained to complete an annual review and analysis of
all the administrative staff members The compiled report i1s forw arded to the Compensation
Committee of the Board that reviews the analysis and approves the report

Form 990, Part VI, Section C,
line 19

The Organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and audited f
Inancial statements available to the public upon w ritten request

Form 990, Part X|, Iine 9

Intercompany transfers 213,474 Change In fair value of assets held In trust 332,462 Chan
ge In beneficial Interest In net assets of Foundation 240,385

Form 990, Part Xl Line 2C

The audit committee assumes the responsibility for the oversight of the audited financial
statements, review of the Form 990 and Form 990-T, and selection of the independent accoun
ting firm
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

48-1169103

Employer identification number

IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

()]
Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

(1) Salina Regional Health Foundation Inc Advancement of healthcare, KS 501(c)(3) 170(b)(1)(A)(v1) No
health & medical education,

400 South Santa Fe research, & welfare

Salina, KS 67401

48-0949407

(2) Salina Regional Health Properties Inc Own and operate medical KS 501(c)(2) Salina Regilonal Health Yes
office buildings for section Center Inc

400 South Santa Fe 501(c)(3) organizations

Salina, KS 67401

48-1154675

(3) Hospice of Salina Inc Provide hospice care and KS 501(c)(3) 509(a) Salina Regilonal Health Yes
support services to the Center Inc

730 Holly Lane terminally ill and their

Salina, KS 67402

48-1131570

(4) Via Chnisti Health Inc Hospital support KS 501(c)(3) 509(a) No

8200 E Thorn Dnive Suite 300

Wichita, KS 67226

48-1172107

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Share of total | Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, Income of-year allocations? amount In | managing ownership

(state or unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?

foreign excluded from Schedule K-1

country) tax under (Form 1065)

sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) Salina Surgery Properties LLC Construct & own KS Related 234,688 1,664,113 No No 50 000 %
surgical facility
401 South Santa Fe
Salina, KS 67401
48-1200039
(2) Salna Surgical Center LLC Medical services, KS Related 3,646,576 5,763,869 No No 50 000 %
ambulatory

401 South Santa Fe surgery
Salina, KS 67401
48-1199515
(3) Salina Regional Home Medical Home medical KS Salina Related 222,653 618,425 No No 51 000 %
Services LLC services Regional

520 South Santa Fe Surte 140
Salina, KS 67401
48-1221623

Health Center

Inc

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d) (e)
Direct controlling | Type of entity
entity (C corp, S corp,
or trust)

Share of total
Income

g
Share of end-of-
year
assets

(1) Salina Regional Health
Enterprises Inc

400 South Santa Fe
Salina, KS 67402
48-1056225

Provide mgmt services to KS

hospitals in N Central KS

area

Salina Regional |C
Health Center Inc

(h) 0]
Percentage Section 512
ownership (b)(13)

controlled
entity?
Yes No
100 000 % Yes

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) li | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

48-1169103
Salina Regional Health Center Inc

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved

type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

Salina Reglonal Health Properties Inc I 173,716| Cash received

Salina Reglonal Health Properties Inc K 1,061,087]| Cash paid

Salina Reglonal Health Properties Inc 0 86,158 Actual cost

Salina Reglonal Health Properties Inc Q 89,671 Actual cost

Hospice of Salina Inc 0 257,809 Actual cost

Hospice of Salina Inc Q 273,023 Actual cost

Hospice of Salina Inc B 675,000]| Actual cost

Salina Surgical Center LLC Q 332,458 Markup of cost
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No 154>-0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 201 3

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service (99)

Attachment
P See separate instructions. M Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
Name(s) shown on return Form 990 Page 10
Salina Regional Health CenterInc
48-1169103
m Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see Instructions) 1 500,000

2 Total costof section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions) 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions) 3 2,000,000

4 Reduction in mitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 If zero orless, enter-0- 4

5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero orless, enter-0- If married

filing separately, see instructions « « « = = & . . w4 4 44w« e e e e w xx s 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost c()tr)1l|.|;)|ness use (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 . . . . . . . . | 7 |

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), ines6and?7 - - - « « 8

9 Tentative deduction Enter the smallerofline5orline8 - =« = =« =« « &« = = « = « = = « 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 L L 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orline 5 (see

INStrUCtiONS) = = = =« =« e e a e e w e e e e w e |11

12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 [ . 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deductionto 2014 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 N | 13 |

Note: Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed In service during
the tax year (see instructions) =« =« = = « « & 4w w4 4w e e e e e e e . 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election I T T R R 15
16 Otherdepreciation (including ACRS) =« « - - CEER 16 13,418,826
m MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property. ) (See instructions. )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning before 2013 - - - « « =« 17 |
18 Ifyou are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, check here , . . e e e . | |_
Section B—Assets Placed in Serwce Durlng 2013 Tax Year Usmg the General Depreciation System
(c) Basis for
(a) Classification of glz)a:/l;Ir;E:hesr:: (busﬁiz"se/(l:r:a\llzzrt]ment (d) Recovery (e) Convention (f) Method (g)Depreciation
property cervice use period deduction
only—see Instructions)
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5 yrs MM S/L
property 27 5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b12-year 12 yrs S/L
c40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
Summary (see instructions.)
21 Listed property Enteramountfromline28 - =« « « =« = & & 4 s w4 4 4 4w« e x . . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions - - 22 13,418,826
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 26 3A costs . . . . . . 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat No 12906N Form 4562 (2013)
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Page 2

entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note:

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for

For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense,

complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?

I_Ys I_No

24b If "Yes," 1s the evidence wrntten? I_Yes I_ No

(a) (b) Bus(lﬁgss/ (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) @
Type of property (list |Date placed in| investment Cost or other Basis for depreciation Recovery| Method/ Depreciation/ Elected
(business/investment section 179
vehicles first) service use basis perod Convention deduction
use only) cost
percentage
25Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed In service during the tax year and used more than
50% In a qualified business use (see Instructions) 25
26 Property used more than 50% 1n a qualified business use
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less In a qualified business use
% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 | 28 |
29 Add amounts in column (1), ine 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 . . . . 29
Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles
(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f)
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
year (do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal(noncommuting) miles driven
33 Total miles driven during the year Add lines 30
through 32 . . . . . . .
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours? . . . . .
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more than 5%
owner or related person? . . .
36 Is another vehicle available for personal use?

Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than

59% owners or related persons (see Instructions)

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
employees?
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of
vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See Instructions )
Note: If your answer to 37, 38,39,40,0r41 1s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
m Amortization
(b) (e)
(a) Date (<) (d) Amortization )
Amortizable Code Amortization for
Description of costs amortization period or
amount section this year
begins percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2013 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts In column (f) See the instructions for where to report 44

Form 4562(2013)
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REPCORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Beard of Trustees
Salina Regional EHesalth Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consclidated financial statements of Salina
Regicnal Heaith Center, Inc. and Subsidiaries, which comprisge the consolidated
balance sheets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net asssts and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Regponsgibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsiple for the preparation and falr presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, ang majintenance cf internal control relevant to the preparacion
and fair presentation of consclidated financial sratements that are free from
material misstatement, wbether due to fraud or error.

Auditor'’s Responsibility

ted financial

Qui responsibility lg to evpress an opinioen on these consolida

statements baqed on cur audits. We conducred ouy audits in accordance with
auditing standards generally sccepted in the United States of America. Those
etandards reguire Lhat we plan and perform the audits to obtain resascnable
sgsurance about whether the consolidated financial gstatements are free from

material misstatemnant

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence akout the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated finaacial statements. The proceduras
selected depend on the auditer’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consclidated financial statswments, whebther due to
fraud or error. In wmaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control rxelevant to the entity's preparation and fair pregentation of the
consclidated finanzial statements in order to desigr audit preccedures that are
appropriate in the circurstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

cpinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
expresg ne such eopinion. &n audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

of accounting policies used and the reascnablensss of significant acccounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated cial statements

I
—
'j
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We believe that ths audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and aprropriate
DECE
to provide a basis for ocur aadit cpinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the conscolidated flnancs :
present fairly, in all material vespects, the financial posation of Salina
Regional Health Center, Inc. and Subsidiar
and the resgults of their operations, c
flows for the vears then ended 1

accepred in the United States of America.

d
han ge in tk51v ne

Gther Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opainion on the
consolidated fin qHC1al statements as a whole. The supplemsntaryv information
presented on paces 25 to 35 is for purposes of additional analysig and ig not a
required part "of the consolidated financial statements. Such informacion iz the

egponsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly tao the
underiying acccunting and other records used to prepare the consclidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the suditing
procedures applied in the sudit of the consclidated financial statements and
certain additicnal procedures, including comparing and regonciling such
information directly to the underiving accounting and other records used to
prepare the consoiidated financial gtatements or to the coneolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in acceordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidared financial statements as a whele.
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CCNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
September 30,

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash eguivalents

Investments

Patient accounts receivable, less
allowance for uncollectlible acco <Y
of 7,425,442 in 2014 and $8,543,42%
i 2013

Inventories

Estimated reimbursements receivable

Prepaid expenses and other curvent assets

Current portion of assets limited
ag to use

Total current assets

Property, plant, and eguipment, net

Assets limited as to use, less current
portion

Beneficial interest in net assets of
Foundation

Deferred financing costs

Long-term investments and other assets

Assets held in trust

§ 15,323,205
133,346,010

33,214,287
1,876,769
2,243,694
4,712,642

4,284,112

185,009,726

120,804,393
124,236,032

4.158, 906

350,822
13,83¢C,820
6,358,116

5 464,759,715

o

013

5 10,566,020
112,575,818

30,882,773
1,597,041
2,892,403
3,589,737

3,402,849

165,906,641

125,995,964
111,113,361

3,943,886
387,030
13,843,561
6,035,653

$427,226,g2§

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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LIABILITYES

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Azcraed pavroll
Profegsional liakility
Accrued interest pavable
Estimated reimbursements payabl
Other current liabilities

6]

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, les

less current poruvion
Gther long-term lisbil

ities

Tortal long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Salina Regional Health Center
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricred

Total net assets Zalina Regional

Health Center

Noncontrelling interest in consolidated

subsidiaries

Total net assets

Total Jiabilities and

net assets

and related liabilities

ASSETS

B2,458,825
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382,300,850
$464,759,715
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16,607

54,211, 4486
332,393

55,244,839

78,581,446




SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF

Years ended

Patisnt service revenue
Provigion for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue

Other opsrating revsnue

Net assgete released from restrictions
for operations

i

Total operating revenue
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee fringe benefits
Professiconal fees
Suprlies
Utilities
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses

Total operabing expenses

Income from operaticns

gaing
inconme

Nonoperating
Investment
Cther, net

Nonoperating gains, net

Operating income and net nonoperating
gains

Net assets released from restrictions
for capitcal

Wet change in unrealized gains and
lcsses on investments

I i)
o s

NTER, THNC.

September 30,

AND SUBSIDIARPIES
OPERATIOHNS

Change in unrestricted net assets including
income actributable to noncontrolling

interests

Lega 1ncome attributable to noscontroclling

interests

Change 1n unrescricted

Ty

The accompanyling notes ars an 1ntegral part

2014 2813
5233,121,068 $.9%,370,828
(23,492,601} (22,568,249)

209,627,467 172,801,879
5,261,145 5,757.,81¢Q
7,502 61.707
214,898,114 178,621,386
88,179,575 71,542,868
18,357,221 15,247,797
9,045,444 8,224,138
42,019,205 34,223,276
2,845,534 2,332,253
2,656,313 2,815,077
14,802,423 13,059,928
24,973,532 23,346,673
202,879,248 173,499,031
12,016, 866 5,122,365
£,978,885 5,186,924
3,846,567 5,83],127
10,825,452 11,024L9§£
22,842,318 16,146,416
215,359 223,971
10,559,842 18,540,54%
33,£08,5189 34,910,831
(1,711,952} (55,708)
§ 31,896,567 $ 34,855,223
of these gtatements.



SALTNA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER,

AND SURSIDIARIES

CONGOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETIS

Years ended September 30,

o iealth Center
regtricced net assests
inco from operacicns
Nenoperating gaing, net
tg released from restrictions
for capital
Net change =n unrealized gains ard
losses on investments
Legs income attributable to
noncontrolling interescts

H
Q

Change in unrestricted net assete
Temporarily restricted net assets

Investment incom=

Net assets released from restrictions
for operaticns

Net assets released from restrictions
for capital

Change In beneficial irtesrest e
agsets of Foundation, net of tran

Change in temporarily restricted
net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Change in beneficial interest i1n net
agseers of Foundation
Change in fair value of assets held
in trust

Change in permanently restricted
n=t assets

Wet assets, end of year
Nencontrelling interests in consclidated
subgsidiaries
Incore atbrihutabie to noncontrolling
interests
Capital distribution
Beginning nel assets of noncontrolling
interest in subsidiary adced to
consolidated group

Change in net asssats
Net ascets. beginning of year

=

Net assersg, end of year

The accompanying notes ars an integral par

2014 2013
$ 12,016,868 $ 5,122,365
16,825,452 11,024,051
215,359 223,972
10,550,842 18,540,544
(1,7311,952) (55,708
31,896,567 34,855,223
244,335 221,852
{7,50z2) {61,707}
{215,359) (223,571)
. 80,769 801,453
102,243 737,426

159,616

333,462 478,251
432,078 478 251
32,490, 888 35,070,900
346,057,323 309,986,423
£ 378,548,211 $ 346,057,323
5 1,711,952 £ 55,708
{147,000) (98,000)
o 1,749,732
1,564,952 1,707,440
2,187,727 480,287
§ 3,752.679 $ 2,187,727

of these stacements.



SALTNA REGICNAL HZALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years endesd Seprember 30,

(]
]
et
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Casgh flows from operating activities
Change in net assers, Salina Reg:ional
salth Center & 32,490,588 $ 36,070,800

[
assets to net cash provided bv operating
activities
Depreciation and awortization 14,822, 968 13,147,245
Amortization of deferred financing «osts
and premium or discount 18,696 18,934
Change in noncontrelling interests in
consolidated subsidiaries 1,711,952 55,708
Net realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments {12,290,141) (19,408,844)
Prevision for uncollectibkble acoounts 23,571,192 22,612,246
Restricted contributions and restricted
investment income {244,335} (221,651
Logs on disposal of eguipment 187,409 {Z61,285)
Change in beneficial interest in net
assets of Toundation, net of transfers {240,384 801,453
Other changes to operating cash flows {147,212) {8,807
Changes in operating ascgets and
iiabilities, net of noncash items
Patient accounts receivable {25 902,686} (24,927,347
Inventeriss {(279,728) {156,740}
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets (1,322,905) 1,684,358
Accounts payable and other curraat
liabilities 2,254,532 {519,226}
Acorued payroll and related
liabilities 1,614,516 1,117,422
Accrued interest payable (16,000) {129,280]
Estimated reimbursement settlements 1,068,245 (1,652,228}
Otheyr long-term liakiiities 121,020 116,217
Net cash provided by operating
accivities 37,636,007 26,730,189
Cagh flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sals of eguipment 5,500 514,237
Additions to properiy, pliant, and equipment {5,887,639) (28,153,357}
Change 171 investments (14,013,846 {5.,632,507)
Change in assets limited as to use {8,655,397) 5,891,520
Change in long-term investmsnts and
other assets 13,341 47,592,757}
Net czash used by ilavesting
activities (37,538, 041} - {34.,972,86%)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



SALINA REQIONAL HEALTH CEWTER,
CF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

CONSOLIDATED ETATEMENTE

AND

Years ended September 30,

Cagh flows from financing activities
rPayments of long-term debt

Proceeds frowm restricted eontributicns and

:

rest¥icted investment incoms
Transfer of funds from Foundation for
capital assets
Capital distribution to holder of

nencentroliing interest in consclidsted

subsidaary

Noncontrolling interest in subsidiary added

to consolidated group

Net cash used by financing
activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
ash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year

Cash and cash egquivalenits at end of year

Cash pald during the vear for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral

<3

SURSIDIARIES

2014 2013
$ (923,480} $ {£,075,152)
244,225 221,651
25,364 24,£08
{147,000} (98,000}
e 127,615
{800,781} {5.800,278)
4,357,185 {14,042,943)
10,966,020 25,008,263
$ 15,323,205 § 10,966,029
5 2,925,768

$ 2,653,621

prart of these statexw



SALTINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAWCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 7014 and 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING

POLICIES
1. Organizacion
Satina Regional PFealth Center, TInc. ({(the Health Center) was formed on
October 1, 1995, by the compinaticn of St. John's Regicnal Health Center,

Inc., and Asbury-Salina Regional Medical Center, Inc. The Health Center is a
Kansas not-for-profit membership corporation as described in Zectiom 501{c) (3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on its
relarted income pursuant to Section 501{a) of the Internal Revenue Code

The praimary purpese cf the organization is to provide hospital and health-
relaced pervices to the people of Saline County, Kaneas. and surrounding
communities. Operatlons are conducted under the oversight of a Board of
Trustees consisting of Abdiv1duals appointed from the local community.
Members of the Board of Trustees are not compensated for their service.

The Health Center has two corporate members: Salina Regional Healch
Foundation, Inc. and ¥ia Christi Health System, Inc. The corporate members
have the power to approve appointment of menbers to and removal of memkers
from the Board of Trusteez. In the event of sale o

v dissolution of the Health
Center, the remaining assets would be distributed approximately 70 percent to
galina Regional Health Foundation, Inc. and 32 percent to Via Christi Health
System, Inc. Othevwise, the two corporate members do not actively participate
in the day-to-day operaticns of the Health Center

Hospice of Salina, Inc. {(Hospice) 1s a Kansas npot-for-profiit stock
corporation, exempt from federal ircome taxes under Secrion 501{c) {3) of the
Tnternal Revenue Code. Th= primary purpcse of Hospice is to provide health
care services to terminally 11l individuals in Saline County, Kansas, aond
surrounding areas. Hospice is wholly-owned by the Health Center.

Salina Regiocnal Health Properties, Inc. (Properties) 1s a Kansas not-for

profit membership corporation, organirzed to hold title to real property.
Properties owns buildings in close proximity to the Health Center which house
departments of the Health Center. Soms space 1n them ig also rernted to
members of the Health Center's medical staff. The Health Center ls the soie
member of Properties.

Salina Regicnal Eealth Entevprises, Inc., a4 wholly-owned subsidiaxy of the
Health Center, 1s a HKangas for- pr“flt corporation, organized to provide
management sa2rvices to other hospitals in the north cential Kansas avea.

[N

Salina =egiomal Home Hedical Services, LLC (SRHMS) provides home medical
services and equipment to the regidents o Saline County, Kansas, and
surrounding areas. The Healtn Center owns 31 percent of SREMS

¢

9
h

Lindsborg Community Hespital Associax 1om (LCH) 18 a Kansas aot-for-profit
stock corporation, sxempt from fedsral income taxes undery Sectlon qu1 <) 13) oI
the Internal Revenus Code. The primary purpcose of LOH iz to provide hospita
and realth-related services to the wpeople of Lindsborg, Kansas, and the
surrcunding area. The Health Center acguired comtrol of L”H on COctober 1,
2012, under the terms of a management agreement with an initial term of five
YeATS. The agreement automatizally renews for ccnsecutive five-ysar cterms
unless either the Health Center or LCH give written notice of their election
of nonrenewal at least one ~vear prior to the expiration of any such term.

-
g



SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER THC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 20, 2014 and 2013

ON AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
- Continued

Q
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The Health Center also owng a 50 percent intervest in two for-proiit companies:
Salina Surgical Center, LLC and Saiina Surgery Properties, LLC. 8ee HNote I o
the financial stavements for additicnal details.

2. Basis of repcrting

The consolidated financial statements of Sal:ina Regional Health Cencer, Inc.
and Subsidiariss include the accounts of the Health Center and the above
majority-owned or contrelled eatities, all of which were organized under the
laws of the Stare of ¥ansas and are under commen control and management. The
above 50 percent owned for-profit companies, which are not under the Health
Center's management and control, are accounted for under the equity method.
Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

3., Use of s3timates

The preparation of financial svatements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of &merica rveguires
management to makes estimates and aszumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements. Esztimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

4, Cash and cash equivalents

Fcry purposes of the accompanying statements of cash fiows, the Health Center
considers all demand deposits and short-term investments purchased with
criginal maturities of thres mconths or less to be cash eguivalents, except for
amounts classified as current and long-term investments and assets whose use
1s limited by Board designation or other arrangements,

5. Aliowance for uncocllectible acccunts

Accounts receivdable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts.
In evaluating the cellectability of accounts receivable, the Health Center
analyzes its past histcry and identifies trends fer each of ics major payor

sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible

accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly
reviews data about these major paycr sources of rvevenue n evaluating the
sufficiency cof the allowance for unceoliectible accounts. FPor raceivables

associated with services provided teo partients who have third-party coverage,
the Health Centexr analyzes contractually due amounts snd provides an allowance
for uncollectible accounts and a provision for uncollectible accounts, 1f
necessary (for exaTtple, for expected uncolisctible deductibles and copayments
on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or for pavors
who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of
amounts dus unlikely). For receivables asszoclated with self-pay patient

{which includes bhoth parients withcout insurance and patients with deductibl
and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of
the pxll), the Health Center vecords a significant provision for uncollectible

S
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SALIMA RECGIONZT HABALTH CENTER, INC. AND SURBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS - CONTIHNUE
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION ANC SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - Continued

accounts i1n the period of gervice on the basis of its past experience, which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of
their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between
the standard rates {or the discouated rates if negotiated) and the amounts

actually collected after all reason ble collecticn =efforts have bren exhausted
is chargaed off against the allowance for unccllectible accounts.
6. Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of supplies and are stated at the lower of cost
or market, which is determined c¢n a first-in, first-cut basis.

~1

Assets limited as to use

assets limited as to usge include assets set aside by the Board of Trustess for
future capital improvements, debf retirement, professional liability claims,
workers' compensatlon benefits, and unemplbyment benefits (over which the
Board retaine control and may, at its discretion. subseguently use for other
purpeses); assets held for trust arrangements; and assets who uge 1is
restricted by donorec.

8. Investiments

Tnvestments 1n eguity securities with readily determinable fair velues and all
investments in debt securities are measured at fair value. Investment income
or less !inciuding realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and
dividends! 1is included in net noncperating gains unless the income or lcss is
restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on unrestricted
investments and realized and unrealized gains and losses on restricted assets
are excluded from operating income and net nonoperating gains.

9. Reneficial interest in net assets of Foundation

Salina Regional Health Center, Inc. and Salina Regicnal Health Foundation,

Inc. are considered financially interrelated organizations. As such, the
Health Center recocgnizes as an assat :ts interest in the net assests of the
Foundation which are to b#nefit the Health Center. At the end of each

reporting pericd, the Health lenter adjusrs its anterest for i1ts shars of the
change in net assets held by the Foundation occurring during that pericd.
Trancacticns between the two organizations have been eliminated during the
preparation of these firnancial stacements

10. Propsrty, plant, and equipment

4

it

Property. plant, and equipment (1ncluqlng assers recorded as capital leases)
are vrecorded at cost. Depreciation is pTOVlQEd on the straight- line wmethod
cver the estimated useful lives of =ach class of depreciakle agssets which are
substantially in cenformity with useful lives establishad by  tht
american Fospatal Bsscciation. Gains and losses from sales or retirements are
recognized in the period of disposition. Gifts of long-lived asgsets such as
land, building, or eguipment are reported as unrestricted support unless
explicit doncr stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used

'
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SALIWA REGIONRL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBBIDIARIES
HOTES TC CONSOLIDATED PIMANCIAI: STATEMENTS - CCNTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

WOTE A - ORGANIZATICN AND SUMMARY OF S1GNIFICANT ACCQUNTING
POLICIES - Continuad

Gifte of long-lived assets with expliciv rvestrvictions that specify how the
asscts are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must bz used to
acqguire long lived assets are reported as restricted support. Ahsent explicit
donor stipulations about how long these lcng-lived assets must be maintained,
expirations of doncr restrictions are reported when the donated or acguired
long-lived assets are placed la service.

12, Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets

Temperarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Health Center has
beer limited by doncrs to a specific time pericd or purpose. Permanently

estricted net assets have been restricted by dopors to be maintained by the
Health Center in perpetuity.

12. Deferved financing costs

peferred financing costs incurred in connection with the i suance of long-term
debt are amortized over the term of the related debt utilizing the principal
outstanding method.

13. sSelf-insurance

The Health Center sponsors a self-insured emyioyee health plan and reinsures a
portion of its risk under that plan. The reinsurance arrangement generally
covers claims totaling over $165,000 for each covered individual on an annual
basis. Covered employees provide part of the funds fo pay claims through

monthly contributions at predstermined rates. The Health Center retaing an
agent to procsss and settle claims.

The Health Center also self-insures a porrion of itz workers' compensation and
professional liability (see Mote M) claims risk and accrues a liability in its

financial stactement for the estimated cost of settling all reported and
tnreported claims as of the balance sheet date. The Health Center contrvacts
with third-party administrators to provide claims management services. 1In

addition, the Health Cemter has comuercial stop-leoss coverage through third-
partyv insurance companies which provide coverage for workers' compensation and
prefessional liability claims.

14. HNet patilent service revsnue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered,
including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors and the provision for uncollectible accounts.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the pericd the
relatad services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
settlements are determined.



SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE
NOTES TO COHNICLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 3§, 2014 and 20613

NOTE A - ORGANIZATICN AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING
POLICIES - Continued

15. Doneor-restricted giftis

Unconditional promises to give cash and cther assets are reported at fair

value at the date the promise is received. The gifts are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor

restriction expires, that 1z, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restricticon is accomplished, temporarily restricred nec ass=ts are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in cthe statement of
cperations as net sssets released from vestrictions. Regources restricted by
doners for plant replacement and expansion and for debt service {capital) are
added to unrestricted nec assets So the extent expended within thes periocd.

Resources restricted by donors or grantors for speclfiic operating purposes are
reported in other revenue to the extent used within the period.

16. Operating income

The Health Centcr's coperating incoms includes transactions deemed by
management to be ongoing, major, or central wo the provision of services
proevided by the orgarizaticn. Revenues and expenses to provide these services
are reported as income from operations for the reporting period. HNoncperating
gains and losses, as well as transfers to and from afflliaces, contributions
of long-lived assets, and extraordinary items are excluded from income from

operations.

17. Income taxes

Management is not aware of any uncertainties in income tax positcions For the
Health Center and esach of its majority-owned cor contrcelled entities, the years
ended September 30, 2014, 2013, 2012, and 2071, remain subject to examination

by both federal and state taxing authorities.

18.

Ul

bsegquent events

ter has evaluated subsequent events through December 22, 2014,
te

the financial statements were available to be issued.

The Health Cen
he da

which is th

NOTE B - CHARITY CARE

The Healtn Center is dedicated to providing both services and leadership in
caring for the needy and accepts all pau'ents regardless of their ability fo
Tay. The Health Center pTovid:: such care tc patiencts whe meet certain
criteria under its cnarlty care po i cy without charge or at amounts less than
its established rates. Since th alth Center does not attempt to cellect
amounts initially decermined Lo gua 1 fy as charity care, such charges are not
included in net patient service ravenue. The costs incurred in providing
these services of approximately $7,500,000 and 58,100,000 during the vears
end=d September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are inciuded in the Pealth
Center's cperating expenses and are estimated by using the Health Center’
overall cost-to-chargs ratio, including other operating revenus. In additio n,
the Health Center provides care for medically indigen® patlients covered under
tne Medicaid wvelfare program at rates substantially below standard charges.

ot
o8]



SALINA EEGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NCOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINBNCIAL STATEMENTS - COWNTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

TE C - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

he Health Center has agreements with third-party payors that provride fEov

eimbursement to the Health Center at amouncs different from its established
rates‘ Contractual adjustments under third-pa rty reimbursement programs
represent the difference hetwsen the Healch Cent ‘s charges at establishad
rates for zervices and amounts reimbursed by third- palty payors. & sumrary of
the basis of reimbursement with major thivd-party payors follows:

et

ﬂJ .

Medicare - Inpatient and cutpatient services rendered to Medicare program
beneficiaries are generally paid at prospectively determined rates Thesze
rates vary according to a patient classification system that is Lased on
clinical, diagmostic, ana other factors. The Health Center also raceives
additional reimbursement for treating low income patients, mediczal
education coscs, and Medicare beneficiary bad debts.

The Health Center is pald at rcrentative rates with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cosy reportsg by the Health Center
and audics or reviews thereof by the Medicare administrative contractor.
The Health Center's classification of patients under the Medicare program
and the appropristeness cf their admission are subject to an independent
review by a peer review organization. The Health Center’s Medicare cost
reports have been audited or reviewed by the Medicare administrative
contractor through September 30, 2012.

LCH is a critical access hospital for purpeses of the Medicare progran.
Hospital services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries by LCH are
pai1d under cost reimbursement methodclogies. FPhysician services rendered
to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a prospectively determined fece
schedule. LCH is paid for cost relmbursable items av tentative rates with
final sectrlements determined after szubmission of annual cost reports by
LCH and audits or reviews ctherecf by the #Medicare administrative
rontractor. LCH's classification cf patients under the Medicare prograr
and the apuropriztenes of theiV admissicon are subject to an independent
review Dy a pesr review organizaticn. LCH's Medicare cogt reports have
been audited or reviewed by the Medicare administrative centractor through
September 30, 2012.

1]

Medicaid - Inpatient servicss rendered vto Kansas Medicaid recipients ar
reimbursed at prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rate
vary according to a pabtient classification system that 1is bassd o
¢liniecal, diagnostic, and other factors. Curpatient services are
reimbursed based upon & prespectively determined rate schedule. The
prospectively determined rates ars not subject to retroactive adjustment.

= |

Pricr to January 2013, hogpital services rendered by LCH to Medicaid
program beneficiaries not enrolled in a Medicalid managed care plan were
paid under cost reimbursement methodolegles. Hospital services reudered
by LCH to all other Medicaid program beneficiaries were paid at
progpecrively determined rates. After December 31, 2012, hospital
sarvices rendeved to all Medicald program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively dctprm1nea rates These rates vary according to a patient
classificellion gystem that 15 bhased on clinical, dldUﬂ“"LLC, and other
factors. LCH 1s id for cost reimbursable items ac tentative rates with

H



ONALL, HEALTH CENTEF, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

SALINA REGI
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINJED

September 30, 2014 and 2013

WOTE € - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE - Continued

final settlements determined afrer submission of annual cost reports by
LCH and reviews thereof by the state Medicaid agency. LCH's Mecdicald cost
reports have been reviewed Dby the state Medicaid agency chrough
September 30, 2011.

The Health Center has also enteresd into payment agreements with certain
commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and
praferred provider organicaticns Payments under these agreements ares
based on prospectively determinsd rates or discounts from established
charges.

& summary of net patient service revenue follows:

2014 2013
Gross patient service charges
Inparient $ 282,302,70% 5 257,276,208
Qutpatient 214,523,421 188,571,052
Physician £4,268,998 45,974,583
Hospice _1,5585.323 1,847,565

Third-party contractual adjustments

Orcher discouncs

and adjustments

582,690,443
(330,929,811}
(2,765,391)

454,065,407
(279,686,470)
{9,465, 056}

Charity care (B,674,173) {(9,547,053)
Patient service revente 233,121,088 195,370,828
Provasion for uncollectible accotnts {23,493,601) _ {22,568,949)
Net patient service revenue $209,627,467 £372,801.873
Patient service revenue, net of third-party contractual adjustments, other

discounts and adjustments, and charity care ({bu: before the provision for
unzellectible accounts) by major payor sources is as fcilows:

1 2013
Mezdicare S 81,353,707 5 61,372,710
Medicaid 14,850,734 13,461,127
Blue Cross 53,587,230 50,740,181
Other third-party payors 53,455,124 £0,479,345
Patients 19,832,273 18,717,335
Patisnt service revenue £ 233,121,068 $ 195,370,828




SAT,INA EEGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOQTES TCO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTLINUED
Septembeyr 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE C - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE - Continued

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately
15 percent and 6 percent, respectively, of the Health Center's patient service
revenue net of third-party centractual adjustments, other discounts and
adjustments, and charity care during 2014, and 32 percent and 7 percent of the
Health Center's patient service revenue ne of tl* rd-party contractual
adjustments, other discounts and adjustments, and charity care during 2013.
Laws and regulations governing the Medicars and M dicaid programs are
extremely complex and svbject to interpretation. As a vesult, there is at
least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change by a
material amount in the near t=rm.

In 2009, Centers for HMedicars & Medicaid Services (CMS! expanded tThe Recovery
Audib Contractor (RACZ) program to all 50 states. The RAC program WwWas
implemented to detect Medicare overpayments not identified through existing
clzims review mechanisms and uses private companies paid on & contingency
basis. Although the Health Center believes its claims submitted to the
Medicare program are accurate, it has had claims audited and denied by the RAC
program. During the vears ended September 36, 2014 and 2013, claims totaling
$827,505 and $2,644,469, respectaively, were audited and deried by the RAC
program. Claim denials are charged to contractual adjustments when incurred.

The Health Center is in various stages of appeal for denied -laims and intends
to vigorously appeal any future claims denied by the RAC program. There are
52,597,456 of claims under appeal as of September 30, 2014 {$2,131,192 of
those are for denials that occurred during the 2014 and 2013 flspal vears) .
The Health Center recelived repayment of $827,079% during the 2014 fiscal year
for claimeg under appeal in which the appeals were won.

NOTE T - OTHER NCONCOPERRTING CGATNGS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2003 (ARRA) provides for
incentive payments under the Medicare and Medicaid pregrams for certain
hospitals and physician praccices that demonstrate meaningful use of certifi
electronic health reccocrd (EHE) technology. These provisions of ARRA are
intended to promote the adeption and meaningful use of interoperable health
informaticn technology and gualified EHR technology.

The Health Cencer recognizes revenues for EHR 1ncentive payments when it has
attested thav it has demcnstrated meaningful use of certified EhR techneology
f 1 use 18 based upon

for the appllcanle period. The demonstration of meaningful

mee 1ng a series of objectives and varies batween hosp tal faciiities and
physician practices and bectwsen the Medicare and Medicaid programs.
Additionally, meering the objecrives in order to demonstrate meaningful use
becomes progressively more stringent as its implementation is phased in
through scages as outlined by CMB. During the yesrs ended September 10, 2014
and 2013, the Health Cenrter ‘ucognnved revenue of approximately $1,892,000 and
$2,753,000, respectively, for EHR incentive payrents. This amount is included
in other nonoperating gaine in the consolidatved statements of operations.

The Health Center incurs both capital expenditures and operating expenses in
connection with the implementatrion of its EHR initiatives. The amounts and
timing of chese expenditures do not directly ccrrelate with the timing of the
Health Center’s rscognition of EHR incentive paymenig as revenue.

15



SALINA RESIONAL HEALTH CENTER, iINC. AND SUBSIDIARIRS
NOTES T¢ CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2014 and Z013

NOTE E - ALLOWANCE FOR DNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

The Health Center's allowance For uncollectible accounts for scelf-pay patients
was 10.1 percent and 12.2 percent of gress pacient accounts receivabls at
September 30, 2034 and 2013, respectively. The Health Center’s net bad debr
write-offs were approximately $24,400,000 (4.3 percent of grosg patient
service charges) and £22,100,000 (4.6 percent ot gross patient service
charges) for the vears ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The increase in net kad debt wrire offs was the result of increases in patient

volume during the 2014 fiscal vyear. The Health Center did not changs its
charity cars or uninsured discount policies during the years esnded
September 30, 2014 or 2013. The Health Center does not maintain a material

allowance for uncollectible accounts from thivd-party payors, nor has it
incurred any significant bad debt write-offs from third-party payors.

NOTE F - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant, and squipment consist of the fclliowing:

2024 24013

Land and land improvements 5 14,581,676 s 10,687,216
Buildings ard building improvements 179,245,189 174,317,864
Major movable eguipment 99,263,233 29,358,338
Commercial and residential property 1,187,923 1,406,357
290,278,021 275,765,773
Less accumilated deprecietion {170,522,801) {(155,169,554)

119,785,220 116,600,1
Construccion in progress 1,829,173 9,395,788
$12¢,804,393 $ 125,995,264

Construction in progress consists cof costs incurrad to date for varicus
building and remedeling projects and equipment thar have nct yet been placed
in service.

NOTE G - INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS LIMITED AS TO TSE

M

31l investments are stated at fair value. Asgets 1i
regquired and available to meet obligations ciassifie
are reported in current asssts.

o 3
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SALINA RECIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SURSTDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONIINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE G - INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE - Continued

The follewing is a summary of the Health Center's current operating investmente:
2014 2012
Cash and cash equivalents S 6,987,543 $ 7,486,778
Marketapie debt securities
Government agency obligations 11,560,203 13,129,857
Commercial notes 22,082,752 11,551,325
Fixed income mutual funds 8,539,749 5,723,182
Marketakie equlty securitiesg
and eguity mutual funds 84,156,806 73,650,850
Agsets helid by Greater Szlina
Community Foundation . 13,958 34,326
Total invescmentcs $ 133,346,010 $112,575.818
The composicion of assets limited as to use 1s as follows:
2014
Cash and Matrketable Markerable
cash debt equicy
equivalents securitics gecurities Jotal
By Board for vapital wmprovements 523,458,849 §$23,845,073 €63,743%,483 5117,045,205
By Board for uvemploynent
benefita 4,839 30,389 fd, 792 106,000
By Board for debt retirement 67, 744 425,170 837,086 1,400,006
By Beard for workers'
compensarion benefits 400,000 100,000
Under pond indenture - held by
Lrustces 7,249,082 7.449,087
Under trust agreement for
professional liability claims 113,958 485,424 548,038 1,547,460
5y donors - temporarily
regrrictead 222,973 22Z,97%
By donors - permanently
rescraicted 23,440 56,237 . 252,%82 355,429
Total assets limizsd as to use $331,748,727 230,855,271 £65, 916,151 128,520,152
Less current portion - 4'284¢}19

17



SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH CEWTER, 1NI. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE ¢ - INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS LIMITED A8 TO USE - Continued

o o 2013 o B
Cash and Marxetahle Mavrketable
cash debt SCULTY
equivalsncs gecurities gecurities otal

By Board for capital improverenis $17,401,420 526,941,237 $§59,552,990 £103,8%5,637
By Boarc for unerployment

nenefits £,722 26,920 66,888 100,000
By Board for debt retlirement 87,108 376,878 ©35, 014 220, 400
By Board for workers'

rowpensation benefits 400,000 400,000
Under bond irdenture - hald by

trustec 6,649, 21E G,643,215
Under trust agreement for

professional liebility claims 43,108 210,288 934,35¢ 1,539,783
8y dorors - temporarily

regtricted 226,404 226,604
By donors - permanently

restriczed 20,608 27,478 216,877 304,561

822,789 $61,757,138

Total assers limited a8 to use $24,336,273
Less current portichn

i
it
~}

The following is a summary of marketable debt securities that are limited as to use-
2] Y

,726,999
, 845,720
,350,080

2014 z
Government and agency obligations 5 7,144,588 5 12
Corporate bonds 17,324,674 3
Fixed ipcome wutual funds 6,386,011 5
Total marketable debt securities 5 30,855,273 5 27
Tnvestment income, gains, and losses for assets limited as te use, cash equivalents,
and other investments are cowmprised of the following:
2014 2
Incoma

Intersst and dividend income
Nev realized gains and losse

of securities 1,406,583
Net amortization of premiums and

0N
8}
]
41}
o}
b4
M

~t
n
[t
L]
~3
~1
™
[$3]
%3
s

discounts con bonds acquired (15,887} (15,8191
Invescmenc income 5 6,978,835 5 5,185,924
Other changes in unrestricted net ascecs
Net change in unrealized gaing and
lossas on investments $§ 19,550,842 5 18,540,514

i
co




SALINA RECGIONAT HEALTH CENTER, INC. ARD SUBSIDIARTIES
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATZD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CCONTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE H - BENEFICTIAL INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF FOUNDATION

Salina Regional Health Foundation, Inc. {the Foundaticn) is orgsnized as a
separate not-for-profit corporation  for charitable, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, but not liwited teo, the sponsorship of
specific projects and programs to improve health care services 1nn the
geographic areza served by Salina Regional Health Center, Inc. and, in
connection with such activities, to promote the generati health and welfare of
the public, and to encourage, support, and promote educaticn, training, and
research programs. In order to accouvplish such purpeses, the Foundatlon makes
distributicns to tax-exempt organizations, including the Health Center and
other causes and inscitutions related to, affiliated with, or cocperating in
the achievement of its purposes. The Foundation's operations are managed by a
19-member Roard of Trustess, with the Chairperson and Chief Executive Otficer
of the Health Ce=nter serving as ex-officlo members of the Boara with one vote
each. The Foundation is also a corporate member of the Health Center (see
Note Al}. ©Duvring the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the Fouudation
transferred 5$872,882 and $388,365, espectively, to the Health Center for
various programs and capital projects.

NOTE I - LONG-TERM INVESTMENTE
Long-term investwents include the Health Center’'s 50 percent interest in

Zalina Surgical Center, LLC (the Operating LLC}, d/bsa Salina Suvrglcal
Hospital in Salina. Kansas, and Salina Surgery Properties, LLC (the Real

Estate LLC) which owns the surgacal hospita: building. The Real Estate LLC
has euntered into a lease with the Eealth Center to lease the land that the
surgical hospital building 13 builit upon for $39,1060 per year. The Health
Center's investment in the LLCs includes goodwill acguived at the time of
puzcha se which the Health Center reviews for possible impairment at least
annually. There was no changs in the carrying amount of this goodwiil during
2014 or 2013. The H=zalth Center includes in nonoperating gains its share of
the earnings of the LLCs. For the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
the Health Center recognized nonoperating gains of $3,266,667 and $3,476,260,
respectively, and teceived dJdistributions of <3,Q,J,,OF and $2,650,500,
respectively. from the two LLCs. A summary of the Health Center's investment
ir the Cperating LLC and the Real Estate LLC is as fcllows
2014 2013
Undistributed equity in LLCUs $ 2,935,840 & 2,944,173
Coodwill, net of accumulated
amortization 2,681,250 2,681,250

Investment in LLCs $ 5,617,030 S 5,625,423
Long- term investments also include £7,070,138 for goodwill recocgnired in
cennection with the purchase of physician practices. Tne Hea:th Center
reviews it for possible Impalrment at least annually. There has been no

hange 1in the carrving amount of this geodwill since acguisition.
Py = h
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SALINA REGICHAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. 2AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE J - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt ig summarized as follows:

l[\J
Lo
RS
%]
[=8]
[
{v3}

Series 2006, 4.00% to 5.00%, fixed
rate term arnd serial bonds, inter
ayable semiannually, with annuaal
principal payments and mandatory
sinking fund redemptlions continuing
through 2036, collateralized by
substancially all property, plant,

and squipment, dincluding unamortized
premium of $102,466 in 2014 and
109,878 in 2013 3 54,377,466

o]

ES
[#3]
Ui
[
[o4]
=N
o
~1
[=s]

Promissovﬂ note payable at an inferest
e of 4.8%, payable in monthly
stallments through October 10,
collateralized by certain

Series 2009, 2.28% to 3.75%, general
cbligation bends due serially
through Octcher 1, 2020, interest
payable semiannually, collateralized
by the full faith, credit, and
resources of the City of Lindsborg,
Fansas 230,000 3

o
)
[n]
<
(4]

Capital leas= cbligation, imputed
interest rate of 3.568%, due throush
August 1, 2016, coliateralized by
leaged equipment witn an amortized
cost of $135,515 at September 30,
2014 146,568 219,165

54,854,024 55,78
Less current pertion 1,550,224 87

$ 53,303,810 $ 54,911,446

On April 7, 2006, the City of Salina issued %€4,88.,000 in Hospital Refunding
and Improvement Revenue Bonds, Serleg 2006, to use along with other available
funds to extirguish its Serics 1352% Revenue Bonds and to construct 2 new

patisnt tower. Tn connaction with the igsuance of rthe Series 20086 Revenue
Bonds, the City of Salina and the Health Tenter entered into a Sup plemental
Lease Agreement darted 2pril 1, 2008, wheveby the City centinued to lease the
facility to the YHealth Center The Health Center has the option to acgulire

’L.
legal title to the Health Center fac:ility at any time duvring the rewmaining
term of the agreements by pay.ng an amount sufficlent to redeem the principal
amouat of the bonds outstanding, plus accrued interest to the redemption date
and all other coszts associated with the redempticn, plus 3 nominal amount.



SATINA RECIONAL HEALTH CENTER, IWC. oND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE J - LONCG-TERM DERT - Centinued

The Series 2006 Bcnds maturing on C

on or after Apr:il 1, 2013; all other Series 2005 Bonds maturing on oxr after
Ccteober 1, 2016, are sublect to rederption on or afrer April 1, 2015, in whole
or in part at any time, at 100 percent of the prancipal amcunt thereof, plus
accrued interest to the redemption dace

Under the terms of the 2006 revenue bond indenturs, the Health Cencer 1is
required to maintain certain deposits with a trustee. Such deposits are
inciuded with a&assets limited as To use. Tha revenue bond indenture also
places limits on the incurrence of additional beorrowings and regquires that the
Health Center satisfy certain measures of fipancial performance as long as the
bonds are outstanding.

On May 1, 2000, LCH sold its building to the City of Lindsborg in exchange for
the proceeds ot general cbligarion bonds then issued by the City (which were
subsequently refinanced by the City's Series 2099 general obligation bonds),
and entered inte an agreement with the City te lease back the building for
20 years with a 31 buy-out at the end of the lease term. Under the terms of
the lease, LCH pays annual rent in an amcunt equal teo the annual debt service
payments on the bonds.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as Zollows:

Year ending September 30,

2015 =3 1,550,224
2016 1,656,344
2017 1,665,000
2018 1,750,000
2019 1,830,000
Thereafter 445,402,456

§ 54,854,034

NOTE K - TEMPORARTILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are these whose use by the Health Center has
been limitec by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Temporari
restricted net asgsets are avallable for the following purpcses:

2014 2013
To care for underprivileged children & 201,053 $ 146,751
Student lcans and scholarships 31,928 32,0383
Capital improvements 150,705 168,006
Beneficial interest in nec assets
of Foundation 3,269,765 3,214,350
Total 5 3,663,443 § 3,561,200

~J
[

ctober 1, 2026, are subject to redempticn



SALINA REGICOHAL HEALTH CENTER, INZ. AND SUBSTDIARIES
NOTES 70 CONSOQOLIDATED FINANQIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2014 and

NOTE K - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Continued

Permanently resitiricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Health Center in perpetuity. Permanently vestricted ne:
assets are as follows, with a description of how the investment income is To
be used:

2014 2013
Zssets held in trust - income tc be
used for underprivileged children S 184,576 $ 184,57¢
Assets held in trust - income to be
used for major capital improvements
or to repay mortgage indebrtedness 6,368,118 6,035,653
Agsets held by FPoundaticn - inccome to
be used for wvarious Health Center
programs Bgo 141 725,526
Total $ 7,441,833 5 6,945,755

NOTE L - PENSION PLAN

The Health Center spongors a defined contribution pension plan that covers
substantially all full-time empleyees who have completed one year of service.
Ennual contributions to the plan are bassed on a percventage of eligible
employee compensation. Pension expense amounted to approximately $3,37%0,000
and $2,740,000 for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, rﬁspectl Ply

NOTE M - PROFESSYONAL LTABILITY INSURANCE

St

Medicail walpra
fes

ctice clai ms - are coveraed by the Health Center under a self-
insured pro sional iiability plan. Under thiz plan, the Health Center ig
liable for laims up to $200,000 per occurrence ana a $6900,000 annual
aggregate. The FKansas Healthcare Stabilization Fund bears the liability for
the next $800,000 per occurrence and $2,400,300 aggregate. There is
additicnal umbrella coverage above thege limits up te 55,000,000 for claims
made through September 20, 2008, and $15,020,000 for claims made tnereafter
under a commetcial insurance policy. All coverags 1s on a claims-made basis.

hs
e
C

The Fealth Center has established a trust account to fund expected future
malpractice losses and claims expenses. The trust 1s funded based on the
findings of an actuary. The balance of the trust account, which is included
in assets limited as to uge, waz 571,547,480 as of September 30, 2074. Current
liabilities include an accrual of $1,100,344 for the estimated present value
of ﬂxpeﬂtmd future malpractice 1quea and claims expenses. Tne Health Center
estimated these losses and expenses based on an actuary’'s findings.

e
<
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ZALINA RECIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2014 and 2013

=z

- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Health Center has entered into repurchase agreements with a bank to
purchase and resell direct obligations of, or obligations that zre insured as
to principal and intersst by, the U.35. Goverument. As of September 30, 2014,
the teotal amount of repurchase agreements entered into by the Health Center
wag approximately 528,600,000.

The Health Center grants credit without collateral to its vatientes The mix
of receivables from patients and third-party payors is summarized as follows:

2014 2013

Medicare 40% 32%
Medicaad 11 14
Rlue Cross 15 18
Commercial 25 20
Self-pay 8 16
100% QOO%

CTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of September 30, 2014, the Health Center rad a 51,748,000 unused ietter of
credit loan with a bank as recuired by Kansas statutes for the self-insured
portion of workers' compensation claims risk. The letter of credit loanm 1s to
be drawn upon as needed, with interest at 3.25 percent.

Leases that do not meet the criteria for capitalsization are classified as
operating leases, with related expense recorded in the period incurred. Total
rental expense for all operating leases in 2014 and 2013, was $1,139,885 and
51,016,737, regpectively.

The Health Center 1is inwvolved in litigaticn arising ir the ordinary course of
business. See Note W for accrual for a loss contingency related to claims.
After consulitation with legal counsel, management believes that the accrual
for potential self-insured clalims is sutficient and thar the resclution of
thegse macters will net have a material adverse effect on the Health Center’'s
future financial position or results of opevations. Other claims may be
asserted arising from past services provided.
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NOTE ¢

SATLINA RECIORAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2014 and 2013

TE P - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
The Health Center provides services to residents within its gecgraphical
location. Experses relafed to providing chese services are as follows:
2014 2013
Health services
Toutinse services S 23,536,356 $ 23,847,712
hncillary sarvices 116,463,917 87,833,773
Cther professional services 11,862,824 12,887,211
Support services
Housekeeping and property 7,621,22 7,314,680
Adminigcration 23,813,135 22,852,881
General 19,481,783 18,882,788
Total $ 202,879,248 $173,499,031

FAIR VALUE OF FPINANCIAL INSTRUMEMNTS

Fair value 1s defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date Fair vajue is determined acccrding to a
hisrarchy that gives highest priority to use of cbservable inputs and lowestc
priority to use of unobservable linputs. Thege inputs are described as
foilows:

Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are umadjusted guoted prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Health
Center has the ability to access.

Level inputs to the valuation methodelogy are other than guoted prices
included within Level 1 that are cbservable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

2

Z

Level 3 inputs to the valuation msthodology are uncbservable, supported by
little or no market activitv, and are significant to the fair wvalue

measurement

24



SALINA REGIOKRAL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE § - FAIR VALUE QF FINANCIAL [NSTRUMENTS - Continued

The asset's or liability’s fair wvalue measurement level within the falir wvalue
hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input tnat is significant to the fair
value measurement. The following 35 a description of the wvaluation msthodologlies
used by the Health Cesnter for assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Money market accounts, equity mutual funds, fixed income mutual funds, and
common stecks are valued at unadjucsted guoted prices for identical securities in
active markets.
Government and agency obligationsz and corporate bonds are valued at prices
provided by independent pricing services.
The following tables set forth, by level, the Health Center's assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis.

Sepremner 30, 2414

rTevel 1 Level Level 3 Totas
Cash $ 59,6058 g - S - 3 50,405
Interest vecsivable 181,637 181,637
Money marketr acoounts &§,755,241 6,755,241
Eguity mutual funds 84,175,744 84,17%,764
Fixed income wmutual furds 8,528,749 8,839,748
Government and agencty
nbligations 11,560,203 311,560,203
Corporate bouds 22,682,751 N 22,082,752
Total operating rnvestments $ 52,703,056 § 33,642 354 8 - 5133,345,010
Cash 5 23,310,009 S - 3 - 3 23,317,009
Interealt receivadble 454,815 444,815
Mouey market accouwnts 7,373,903 7:.5873,303
Commen stooks 12,25k 12,255
Tgquity mutual funds G5, 303,998 5,503,886
Pixed inzome mutual Lunds 6,386,011 5,386,012
Soverrment and agency
obligations 7,144,588 7,144,588
Corporate bonds 17,324,674 o 17,z24,674
Total sets limited
as ©o use 5101,050,889 5 24,462,262 %’,.v o $1"B,520,151~
Cash $ {10,536 5 - 3 -5 (10,535)
“onmey market accounts 305,317 305,317
Common stooks 1,848,142 1,945,142
Egquity mutual funds 2,232,141 2,232,741
Fixed 1ncome muatua: fands 51,780 51,781
Government and agency
ohligations 550,285 550,335
”ovp0’=re bonds 1,102,464 1,142,464
Lguity securities in MLE 48,3400 48,1040
013 and gas righte L 39,712 o L o 39,712
Total assets held in trust 5 1,527 44% S 2 849,571 3 -5 5,368,116
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SALINA REGIONAL HFALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSCOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 39, 2014 and 2013

NCTE Q@ - FRIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL RUMENTS - Ceontinued
September 30, 2013 i
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tenal
Cagh S 48z, 980 G - 8 - 3 432,280
Interecsi recexvalhle 149,578 149,675
Money market accownis £,B854,12% 6,554,123
Bguity mutual funds 73,684, 97¢ 73,684,376
Fixed income muttal fonds £,723,18z2 6,723,182
Government and agency
obligations 13,129,357 13,123,557
Corporate honds 11,551,325 11,551,323
Total operating lavestments $ 97,884,536 § 24 880,882 & - §1l2.575,8148
Cash 5 16,484,502 S - 3 - & 16,454,600
Interest receivable 41,538 441,538
Money market acccounts 7,910,125 7,310,128
Ccomon stocks 10,894 12,894
Bguxty mutual Tunds 61,746, 244 £1l,745,244
Fixed Llrcoms mutual funds 5,250,080 3,350,080
Government and agency
opligaticns 12,726,859 12,726,923
Corporate bonas 0,845,720 9,845,720
Tatal asssts lamited
as to use $ 91,943,491 5 22,872,738 0§ - $114,815,710
Cash 3 (g,716) 3 - S - s 18,718}
Meoney market accounts 291, &79 291,874
Common stocK 1,886,503 1,886,503
Egquity mucual funds 2,248,513 2,248,813
Fixed inecome mutual funds 51,5632 51,532
Government and agency
ockbligations 577,14%L 577,141
Corporate bonds 851,127 951,127
021 and gas rignns e 37,514 i o 37,524
Toral assets held in trust $ 4,4€9,B71 5 1,563,782 & - 5 5,G33,E53
The foliowing methods and assurptions were ussd by the Health Center in estimating
the fair va.ue of its financial instruments, other than financial instruments
measured at fair value on a recurring bssis:
Cash and cash eguivalentg: The ca*ryin arount reported in the balance gheel
for cash and cash eguivalents approximates its fair value.
Patient accounts receivable: The carvyving amount reported in the balance sheet
for patient accountcs raceivakble aperoximates its faiv value.

Accounts payvable, accraed expenses, and other current liabilities:
amount reported in the halance sheet tor accounts payable, accrued expenses,
]

other current liabilities approximaces the fair value

The carrying

and

Estimated reimbursements pavable: The carrvircg amounis reported in the balance
sheet for estimated reimbursements payable approximates its falr wvalue
pay 21
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SALINA REGICNRL HEALTH CENTER, INC. AND SUBSTDIARIES
NOTES T0O COWSOLIDATED FIMANCIAIL STATEMENTS - CONT (NUED
September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE Q - FAIR VALUE CF FINANCIAL INSTREUMENTS - Continued

g-term debt: The carrylng value of the 2006 bonds payable was
,377,466 at Septembzr 30, 2014. Fair value of rhose bonds based on
ted market prices in active marxets for identical assevs  was
822 B10 at September 20, 2034. The carryviog wvalue of the Health
2

i
wer's remaining long-term debt approximates ics fadr value.

O U0 v
(D S5 ol UlD

NCTE R - OTHER RZLATED PARTY TRAWSACTIOD

Thz Health Center's RBoard
Foundation. At September 20,
$1,069,072 and $672,810, respec
the Foundatien.

of Trustees approves contributions to  the
2014 and 2013, liabilities in the amosnts of
tively, have been accrued for comctribarions to

At Septembexr 30, 2014. the Health Center has approximstely $1,162,000 of
deposits with a local bank. & member of the Health Center's Board of Trustees

is an executive officer of the local bank. The Health Center has
approximately $4,400,000 of investments under wmanagement and in custody of
ancther local bank at September 30, 2014. a member of the Health Center's

anrd of Trustees ls an executive officer of this bank and is a member of the
bank's RBoard of Directors.
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INC. AND
BALANCE

SUBSIDIERIES
SHEET INFORMATICN

SALTNA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER,

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSCLIDATING SCHEDULE,

September 30, 2014

3alina Salina Salina Salina
Regional Reglional Regional Regiocnal Lindisborg
Hezalth Hospioe Hea:th Healch Home Medical Comrunity
Canter, of salina, Enterprigaes, Properciss Carvices, Hespitai
_____ Inc. I=nc. fac. Tuc Lo Agg0oziatlion Bliminations Cousoligated
ASSETE
Current assets
Cash and cash equiralents S 14,703,720 4 20,43 s 76,199 s 38,000 S 72,871 s 410,878 o) - & 15,323,245
Investments 332,531,808 18,858 471,555 323,589 133,346,010
ratient accouncs receivable 30,788,034 T34,452 273,045 1,417,6%8 23,224,287
Inventories 1,462,964 240,091 173,714 3,876,789
ssrimated reimbursements receivable 2,247%,£54 2,243,694
Frepaid erpenses and other current
assers 5,600,014 13,0632 1&,237 5 (14,582 4,605 {566,700} 4,712,632
Current portion of asssts limited
as tc use 4,284,119 L L L 4,284,118
Total current a3sz2rog 181,615,513 786,907 122,435 30,808 1,042,083 2,365,432 (966,700 183,080,726
Property, plant, and equipment, net 109,685,77% 2,675,320 6,121,878 224,793 2,027,027 126,804,393
Aszets laimitad as to use, lese
current porrion 113,994,604 66, 762 9,282,768 591,898 124,236,032
Bepnericial i1ntercst in net assets oI
Fowndation 4,158,908 4,158,306
Ceferred Zinancing CosTH 260,922 360,922
Long-term investments and othesr assebs 17,656,517 1,108 13,867,005) 13,830,820
Zgsgets neld in trust 6,368,116 L o i 6,368,116
Totzl assets $443,880,353  § 3,528,983  § 122,436 £ 15,634,651 § 1,338,584 ¢ 5,088,407 % {4,833,705) §464,759,71¢




SALINA REGICRAL HEALTE CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARTES
SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE, BALANCE SHEET INFOEMATION - CONTINUED

tembar 30, 20314

IS

Se

e

Saiina Salina Saling Salinz
Fegional Reoional Regionzl Pegiloaal Lindsborg
Heaith doespace Health Healtn Heane Medical Communiby
Certer of Balina, Enterprisgs, Properties, Seivices, Hospital
Ing _ Inc. . inc. . _ _Ine. — LiC Amsoriaticn Elimipagionns Consolaidated
LIAILITIES ALD NET ASSETS
Currzent liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt ¢ 1,475,800 5 - 3 - & - s - S 75,224 S - S 1,550,224
rocoantte rayable 6,352,664 60,108 108,067 108,527 12,642 £,626,718
aAccrued peyroll and related
liabilities 13,049,964 72,484 16 288 316,719 13,498,467
2rofessional liabirlity 1,100,344 1,100,344
Accrusd interezt payable 1,308,775 1,308,775
Estimated reimbursements payable 3,8/2,165% 545,335 4,508,504
Orher current iiabilities 118,614 24,360 245,894 234,305 I iy ) 485,971 (956,700 147 559
Total current Jiabilities 7,267,560 156,934 245,594 342,372 125.985 1,528,557 1965, 709) 28,700,502
Long- term debt, less current portion 52,902,468 401,344 53,303,810
Cther long-term fiabilzitaies 454,413 ) £54,413
Total long-tere liabilities 53,356,879 o - N - - o - 403,344 - 53,758,223
Tortal liabilicviss 80,624,429 156,534 245,894 347,372 125,585 1,229,301 fagg, 700} 82,458,825
Neb assets
Salina Reciopal H2alth Center
Uncastricted 352,217,480 3,305,293 {123,458) 13,292,279 €18.,426 (3,867,005} 3R7,442,835
Temporarily restricted 3,536,881 £5,762 3,663,443
Permanencly restricted 7,451,833 o o . L . 7,441,833
Tolal net assets Salins
Hagicnal Health Center 363,255,514 2,372,055 {123,458} 15,252,278 618,426 - (3,867,005} 375,548,211
Nonconz=rclling interests in
consolidataed subksidiaries - _ B 554,173 3,138,505 3,752 678
Toval net assets 363.25%5.514 3,372,055 {123,458, 15,292,27¢ 1,212,595 2,158,508 (3,867,005} 382,305,890
Toral Liabilities and
ek assets $443,680,353 S 3,528,988 S 127,436 $ 15,634,650 § 1,332,554 S 5,088,407 S (4,833,703 $464,7§§,715




SATINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, IMNC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPFLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE, STATEMENT OF OPERATICHNS INFORMATION

1

Year ended September 30, 2014

Salina Salina Salina Szlins
xeg:onal Fegional Regronal RPeglonal Lindshorg
Health Hospice Health Healtn Howe Medical ComrmnL ey
Zanter, of 8alina, Enterprises, Properties Services, Hosgical
__Inc. o _Inc_ e irc. . o Inz. Lig Agsociahion Eliminations Consolaidat
Patient seyvics revenus 5222,217,952 5 1,348,875 $ - 5 - 5 - s 39,585,141 3 $5233,12
Frovision for uncollectible accounts 123,143,247 {27,248, L {235,206 _ (23,45
Net patient servics revenus 199,275,505 1,291,827 §5,2%9,935 208,627,467
Cther operating revenue 2,387,405 4,726 578,053 1,740,538 1,583,213 75,067 (1,117,857} 5,261,145
MNet aszevs relszaszed from restrictions
for operatiocns o 200 7,302 _ o _ - I
Total opcrating ravanus 201,473,530 1,303,655 578,053 1,740,538 1,583,213 2,335,062 (1,117,857] 214, 8%
CperaTting expenses
Salaries and wagecs 82,827,875 735,030 229,066 4,326,504 §8,179,575
Emplovee fringe henefits 17,197,758 226,640 52,277 870,546 18,587,221
Proiessional fees B,423,158 309,844 56,548 15%,375 64,5029 5,045,444
Supplies 40,828,238 233,981 £1 4873 162,658 723,547 , 278 42,012,206
Util:ties 2,503,245 27,3724 193,217 11,544 83,525 16,399 2,845,534
Incerest 2,635,245 20,068 2,656,313
Pepreciation and amortization 13,418,825 7¢,5L55 554,429 122,198 495,561 4,854 14,802,423
Other expenses 22,545,777 182,004 552,759 542,053 473,368 1,413,499 (1,156,928} 24,973,832
Total Operating GRDENses 140,782,782 1,856,448 562,759 1.537,73Q 1,220,437 8 009,773 {1,0590G,687) 202,879,248
Income from cperations 10,590,728 {552,738%; 15,294 7 202,808 362,776 1,325,223 V27,170 12,026,86¢€
Nonoperating gains
Investmant income 5,865,058 238 36 10,666 1,487 1,658 €,878,835%
Other, nec 3,303,051 103,405 72,413 144,220 323,478 3,846,567
Nonopsrating gaing, et 4715,268,109 101,485 36 10,668 73,830 145,878 223,178 10,825,482
Operating income and net nonoperating
gaing 20,958,837 (449,308) 15,330 213,474 436,875 2,471,107 19¢,308 22,842,
Net assats relesazed from restrictions
for capital 215,359 21S
Net changs in unrealized gaing and
logses o investments 10,522,774 , 139 25,928 10.550
Irntercompany transfers 213,474 675,000 {213,474) 1153,000) i522,000)
Change in unrescricted net assecs
including income attributaple to
nonconcrelling interests 31.91G, 444 226,831 15.330 - 283,576 1,488,030 (225,€652) 33,65 g
Lags income attr:ibutable to
noncontrolling interests . o {213.9222) (1,492,030} (1,71
Chanoe in unrestrictsd net assecs $ 31,510,444 5 226,831 s 15,330 5 - 3 65,654 S - $ {325,892) § 31, 896,




SALINA REGTONAL HEALTH CENTEPR, INC. BND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPELEMENTARY CONSOQLIUDATING SCHEEDULE, STATEMENT OF CHANGES [Y MNET ASSETS INFORMATION

Year ended September 30, 2014
gl '

Szlina Salira Salina 517 ina
Regional kegional Pegional rzgional Tindsbora
Health Hogpice Health Eealth Fong Medical Commun: oy
Center, £ Baiina, Entercrises, Zroperties,
___1Inc o Inz. _ Inn Ine. Eliminabigns Consalidaned
Salina Regicnal Health Center
Unrestricted net assets
Income from opzrvations 5 10,690,728 S (552,793} s 15,2%4 & 202,802 & 367,770 S 1,325,223 3 {27,170 S 12,016,866
Noncperaring galns, nec 20,268,109 103,485 35 10,668 73,300 145,378 223,478 10,825,452
Net assers released from rescrictions
for capical 255,358 215,358
Ner chenge in unrealizaed gains and
loszes on investments 10,622,774 1,139 25,928 10,550,842
Interccmﬂany transfsvs 213,474 675,000 (213,474} (153,600 (522,000
Legs income attriktucable co
noncencrolling interests o L (213,922) 11,498,030} (1,711,832}
Met ckange 31,510, 214 226,331 13,330 - 65,604 t325,0692] 31,896,357
Balances, beginning of vear 320,306, 55¢ 3,078,462 (138,788) 15,292,278 548,772 13,541,313} 335,846,348
Balances, end of yvear $352,217,400 S 3,305,223 g_ {123,458) $ 15,292,273 g 618.¢§6 5 - § (3,867,005} $367,443%,235
Temporarily restricted ner assets
investmant income S 244,355 s - S c4d4,335
Met acsete released from restrictions
for opc?atians {200 {7.302) {(7,502)
Net assets relezgzed from restricoions
for capltal {215,359} (215,359
Change in keneficial interest in net
zgsets of FPonndation, net of tramnsfers 80,755 . BD,76%
Nt change 109,545 7,302 102,243
Balarces, begizning of year 3,287,134 ) 74,064 3,561,200
Balances, end of year $ 3,5%¢,581 §  €6,762 § 3,663,423
Perwanently restricted net assecs
Change in bensficial inmterest in nec
assets of Fcundat:icn 3 159.£16 5 i5%,61E
Change 12 fair value of assets held
i1 trust 332,462 332,462
Net change 442,078 482,078
Balances, Legion.ng of year 5,849,755 _ 6,%45,78%
Balances, end of year § 7,441,833 $ 7,441,833
Noncontrelling incerescts 1a consclidated
supsicdiaries
Tncome attribuceble to monccnoirclling
interests 4 213,922 5 1,498,030 & 1,711,952
Capital distribucion {147, 00¢; o {147,008)
Net chance £h,822 1,458,630 1,564,957
Balances, bacinning of year _ 527,251 1,660,476 4,187,727
Galances, end of year 3 594 173 S 3,158 506 3 752,679




UBSIDIARIES
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SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE, BALARYCE SHEET TNFORMATION

Salina Saline Calina
Recicnal keqgronal Regional Landsbeorg
Health Hospice Health Home Medical Communiiy
rencar, of Salina, Propercies, Services, Hospital
. Inc. I . Ine. I o S Aszociation Eiimiinations Consolidated
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash ard caeh equiva]ents 3 10,442,088 S 128,411 = L 097 5 20,000 & 54,855 3 302,571 g S 10,966,020
Invasoments 171,EB26,z228 17,819 235,577 296,173 112,575, 8L8
patient accountg receivshle 29,137,18% 424,125 238,914 1,067,545 30,882,773
Inventocries 1,334,375 143,040 119.626 1,597,042
Estimated reimpursenents receivakle 1,760,842 1,131,761 2,892,403
Prepald sxpenses and other current
assats 7,249,235 1E,46% 67,18% (74,384; 07,461 (3,728,727} 3 37
Current portion of assets limited
as to use 3,407,847 e B e . o 3,
Toral current assels 165,172,825 588,521 74,282 30,030 798,002 2,871,177 (3,728,227} 165
Property, plant and sguipment, net 114,029,922 2,790,509 6,759,449 359,485 2,056,337 125
Azsets rimitad as to use, less
current porcion 101,550,557 74,064 8,822,196 586,544 113
Beneficial intersst in net assets of
Foundation 2,943,888 3
Deferred fin«ncing costs 387,030
Long-term investments and other assscos 17,385,254 29 13,541,3131 13
Assets held in trust 6,035,653 o e e o &
Total agsecs $408,504,895 § 3,453,394 5 71,282 § $ 1,157,707 £ 5,694,018 % 5427
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SALINA REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER, TNC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTARY COMSOLIDATTNG SCHEDULE, BRALANCE SHEET INFORMATICN - COWTINUED
September 3G, 2013
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Salina Salina Salina Seling
Regional Eegicral Regicnal Regional Lindsborg
Health Hospice Health Healih Homs Medical Comman
Center, cf Salina, Enterprisss, Progerties, Servlces, Hospital
o Inn. __Ingc o Inc. Inc.__ Lone Assuciation
TABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Carrent liabiliries
Current portion of long-teim debt S 00 583 5 g - 3 - 5 - & 72
Accounts pavable 4,556,794 59,849 103, 444 B, 143 |
Arzrued payroll and related
liabilities 11,503,777 342,537 16,8%5 178
Drefegzional liability 678,074
Acorued intervest pavable 1,324,778
Escimated relmbursements payable 4,073,051 17
Other current liabalicies 165,52k 57,482 213,07¢ 215,913 5,590 2,238
Total carrenc liabzlities 22,042,881 3130, 8E8 213,070 313,357 81,654 1,505,
Long-term debt, less rurrent portion 54,384,8%3 526,
Dther long-term liabilities 333,395 _ o o .
Total leong-term liabilities 54,718,271 - - N - - - 528
Total liakilities 7,761,132 304,668 213,070 319,357 8,884 4,023,542
et assets
Salina Reglconal Health Center
Unrestricted 120,306, 956 3,078,462 {138,738} 15,232,279 548,772
Temporarily restricted 3,487,138 Fu, 054
rermanently restricted 6,949,755 I - —
Totzl net assets Salina
Eegional Health Center 330,743,547 3,1%2,825 (138,728} 15,292, g 548,772
Nencontroilang Interests in
ngolidated suvbhsidiaries B27,251 7, FE0
Toral net asssets 330,743,847 B 3,152,525 {138,788} 15,282,295 1.07¢,023 1,667
Tocal iiabil.tiss and
net assets S408,504,9599 & 3,153,394 3 74,7282 5 15,811,635 ¢ 71,157,707 % EEEY




SALINA REGTONAL HZALTH CENTER. INC. AND SUBSIDTARIZS
SUPPLEMENTAPY CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE, STATEMENT OF QPERATIONS INFORMATION

Year ended September 30, 2013

Zalina Salina Salina Salinz
Regicnal Pegional Fegional Regional Lindsborg
Health Hesploe Health He=alth dome Medical Community
Jenter, of Salina, Enterprises, Propesties, Services, Hospital
. Ainc Inc ___Ireg Ing. . LLC Lsspciation Eliminaticnsg Conselidated
Patilent service revenusg $386,%43,838 & 1,%15%,R2Z s - 5 - 3 - 5 6,906,368 & - $155,370,828
Provision for unccllectible zccounts (22,142,124 {6d, 526y o _ {382,2¢99; {22,558,849
Net patient service revenue 164,806,514 1,451,295 G, 544,069 172,801,879
Gther coperating revenua 2,595,450 {5,261} 535,751 1,628,787 1,468,837 66, 850 {(832,657) S, 757,810
Met asserns released from restrictions
for operations _P0o 51,507 . - o 61,707
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Background

A committee comprised of representatives from Salina-Saline County Health Department
(SSCHD), Central Kansas Foundation (CKF), and Salina Regional Health Center (SRHC)
conducted a community health assessment that was completed in 2013. Numerous

community partners provided formal input. Participants included Unified School Districts
305/306/307, Greater Salina Community Foundation, Salina Area United Way, Catholic
Charities, North Central - Flint Hills Area Agency on Aging, Salina Family Healthcare,
COMCARE, Central Kansas Mental Health Center, NAACP, Red Cross and many others.

Committee members presented the concept of “healthy communities.” They
presented determinants of health: (1) general socioeconomic, cultural and
environmental conditions; (2) living and working conditions; (3) social and
community networks; (4) individual lifestyle factors; and (5) age, sex and
constitutional factors.

Participants reviewed county data on www.kansashealthmatters org.

A representative of the SSCHD provided an in-depth presentation of Saline County
statistics, particularly vis-a-vis Kansas and comparative counties (Butler and Reno).
Committee members provided display boards of data trends and comparisons.
Participants identified seven draft priorities through a deliberative and participative
process.

Following the community partners meeting, the SSCHD made presentations to County and

City leadership and the City-County Board of Health. Results were also presented to the

SRHC Board of Trustees. We launched a broad community survey process in 2013. Surveys

were available on various websites, including those of SRHC, CKF and SSCHD. Paper

surveys were available in the public library and various locations in the community.

Representatives made public presentations.



The community health assessment committee then reviewed survey results, input from
community partners, and in June 2013 prioritized community health issues based on:

e Magnitude of the issue (incidence, prevalence, etc.)

e Seriousness (urgency, severity, cost to society, impact on others)

e Preventability (intervention effectiveness, ability to reach target populations)

e Community Support (the community feels this is an important priority)

e Childhood obesity

¢ Teen pregnancy

e Adult obesity

e Domestic violence

e Falls among older adults

e Medication misuse

¢ Sexually-transmitted infections

The initial data report was provided on websites and in paper form at the SRHC
information desk, public library, county health department and other locations. The final
reportis posted on the SRHC website. SRHC broadly distributed a professional publication
via newspaper, direct mail, personal distribution to agencies and other public locations.
Agencies and organizations were asked to consider the seven community priorities and
determine which they would address through programs and other efforts.

e Propriety: Does the problem and the solution fall under the agency’s scope of
operations and mission?

e Economics: Is intervention cost effective?

e Acceptability: Is intervention viewed as necessary by the agency?

e Resources: Are resources available to address the issue? Do programs already exist
in the community? Will additional resources be beneficial?

e Legality: Do we have the legal authority to intervene?

SRHC Foous

Two of the listed community priorities fit well as focus areas for SRHC. The Board of
Trustees endorsed these areas in February 2014.

I.  Falls among older adults
II. Medication misuse



Why is SRHC focusing on these issues?

1. Each of the selected priorities is within the SRHC scope of operations and mission as
an acute care hospital.

2. Each selected need is consistent with the skill sets and knowledge base of our staff.

3. Falls are the leading cause of traumatic injuries dealt with at SRHC. As a Level Il
trauma center, placing special emphasis on preventing falls is consistent with our
role as a regional trauma center.

4. Medication misuse nationally is a leading cause of hospital readmissions within 30
days post discharge. We have an opportunity to educate patients and their families
before discharge.

5. Some excellent resources related to senior falls and medications have not been used
in this area. Specifically, there are excellent resources developed by Wichita State
University that we can implement locally.

6. The needsrelated to the elderly open a new avenue of collaboration for SRHC. We
work with the regional trauma council (falls) and agencies that work with seniors
outside the hospital to prevent medication misuse (e.g., area agency on aging, long
term care facilities).

What is SRHC not focusing on and why?

1. We have in the past used SRHC funds, via the community health improvement
donation to the Salina Regional Health Foundation, for initiatives related to obesity
and teen pregnancy. Those efforts were not as successful as one might hope.
However, they continue to be supported through SRHC's tithe to the Salina Regional
Health Foundation and grants subsequently provided to the local public school
districts and other qualified entities.

2. The Saline County Health Department has specific programs in place related to
Sexually-Transmitted Infections (STIs).

3. While not the highest-level focus, SRHC impacts prevention of domestic violence
through selected programs. SRHC provides Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner-Sexual
Assault Response Team (SANE-SART) services at a net loss of $78,768 in 2013.
SANE-SART serves victims of domestic violence as well as other patients. Through
the Jeans Friday program, SRHC employees last year were encouraged to donate to
the Domestic Violence Association of Central Kansas (DVACK). Over $2,200 was
raised. Through the Salina Regional Health Foundation and SRHC employees, this
organization has provided as much as $90,000 (nearly 10% of the total dollars
raised across the county) to the annual campaign of Salina Area United Way. DVACK
is a United Way agency.



implementation Strategy

SRHC distributes a magazine HealthBeat to over 40,000 households. Articles on falls
prevention and home medication management have been and will continue to be published
in this magazine. Additionally, SRHC has developed a partnership with the North Central-
Flint Hills Area Agency on Aging (NC-FH AAA) to reach the goals identified in the
Community Health Assessment related to fall prevention and medication management.

I. Regional Community Awareness and Outreach for fall prevention and prevention of
medication misuse: Awareness about the importance of prevention of falls and specific
ways to prevent falls is needed among seniors, caregivers and the general public. These
groups also need to understand and be reminded about the importance of asking questions,
following proper medication protocols and getting information to prevent medication
misuse/mismanagement.

This part of the partnership includes:
Regional newspaper media campaign

Columns organized by NC-FH AAA staff that address medication management
and fall prevention topics in six issues of Keynotes newspaper. Keynotes is
distributed to 41,000 households. Copies of Keynotes are provided to SRHC for
distribution.

Regional Medication Management and Fall Prevention Outreach through
Sunflower Fair
The NC-FH AAA's Sunflower Fair is the heartland's premier regional health and

wellness event. This event is targeted to seniors, caregivers and people with
disabilities features speakers, workshops and exhibitors. It attracts 700-800 people
each year. This year's event will be held at Salina's Bicentennial Center on
September 23, 2014. SRHC is underwriting two workshop sessions on fall
prevention and medication management, providing speakers and panelists,
underwriting program materials, publicity and mailings of fall prevention materials
and a credit-card size "Take a Closer Look at Your Meds!" magnifiers.

I1. A Matter of Balance Trainings: Through the partnership with NC-FH AAA, we provide
the A Matter of Balance falls prevention program in Salina. This program is an evidence-
based falls prevention program developed by Boston University. A Matter of Balance has
already been successfully piloted within our region. Participants in A Matter of Balance
sessions provided in our region report a 92% satisfaction rate.

The eight-week program of two-hour sessions provides seniors and caregivers practical
information and tools needed to prevent falls and to identify fall risks. SRHC will refer



patients A Matter of Balance sessions. SRHC will fund all-day transportation passes to
support A Matter of Balance participants in Salina who have transportation needs.

II1. "Right at Home" Intervention: The NC-FH AAA is piloting an in-home fall
prevention/medication management intervention called “Right at Home” for up to 250
Saline County residents. Participants are identified by health center staff or affiliated
groups to be at risk of hospital re-admission due to falls and medication misuse.
Professional case managers will visit with those identified to be at risk in their homes
within 72 hours of referral by SRHC. Agency staff will follow and assist those referred for
30 days after hospital discharge. Customer satisfaction responses will be collected and
compiled.

Each person referred for the "Right At Home" pilot is provided:

e Pre-intervention questions

e Anin-home visit by a professional case manager

e Seven frozen nutritious meals

e A "My Doctor Book" for the safe-keeping of medication lists and medical records

e Avision assessment

e Anassessment of the home environment for fall risks and a "falls-free" action plan

e A "teach-back" review of discharge plans

e A "teach-back" review of medications safety

e Options counseling that will provide information about help and support available
in the community to at-risk person and their caregiver

e Three follow-up phone calls

e Post-intervention questions

The Board of Directors of Salina Surgical Hospital (SSH) has reviewed and endorsed the
findings of the community needs assessment.

Impact and Evaluation

NC-FH AAA will be collecting data on clients’ assessments, goals set, goals reached and
customers’ satisfaction throughout the project period. SRHC will regularly receive
progress reports. NC-FH AAA will also be completing the patient activation measure (PAM)
at the first visit and at 30 days to track customer changes. In addition, SRHC will evaluate
admissions and re-admissions following the customer’s participation. The frequency of
patients admitted with traumatic falls injuries to SRHC and occurring in the area will be
monitored via the internal and statewide trauma data registry.
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